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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JUNE 16, 1969

TIME DAY,
THE WHITE HOUSE - Washington. D. C. 8:30 am MONDAY
TIME et
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo 1D
8:30 The President went to his office.
8:31 8:32 The President met with his Personal Secretary Rose Mary
Woods., ”
The President met with:
8:40 9:33 John D. Ehrlichman, Counsel
8:40] 10:05 H. R. Haldeman, Asst.
9:10| 11:03 Henry A. Kissinger, Asst. for NSA
10:26| 10:36| P The President talked with William P. Rogers, Secretary of
State.
The President met with:
11:08 11:15 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
1:11 11:20 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
11:44| 11:46 | P The President talked with his daughter, Patricia Nixon.
11:50 P The President telephoned long distance to Major General
Raymond Hufft in New Orleans, Louisiana. The call was
not completed.
11:59| 12:01| P The President talked with William P. Rogers, Secretary of
State.
12:01 12:31 The President met with;
M. Harvey Taylor, Former Pennsylvania State Senator
John S. Fine, Former Governor
12:05| 12:07 P The President talked long distance with Major General Raymond
Hufft in New Orleans, louisiana.
received
12:21 R The President/a long distance call from State Senator Joseph
A McClain in Tampa, Florida. Harriet Elam, Secretary
in the President's office took the call.
12:32| 12:34 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
12:47 The President went to the Residence.
1:14 1:17 P The President talked with Special Assistant, Dwight L.
Chapin.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JUNE 16, 1969

TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - Washington, D. C, 2:54 pm MONDAY
PHONE
e e, evrry
mn | ou L | LD
2:54 2:55| P The President talked with Special Assistant, Dwight L. Chapin)
3:07 3:23 The President went to the State Dining Room where he met
with the 1969-70 White House Fellows. For details and a
list of those in attendance, see APPENDIX "A',
3:23 The President refurned to his office,
The President met with:
3:25 4:00 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
The President met with:
4:05 4:20 Emanuel Celler, Congressman
William E. Timmons, Deputy Assistant for
Congressional Relations
4:27 4:28 | P The President talked with his Deputy Assistant for Congresio-
nal Relations, William E. Timmons.
4:30( 4:31 | P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
4:30 4:51 The President met with:
Howard Pew, Chairman of the Board, Sun Oil Company
Harry S. Dent, Deputy Counsel
4:32 4:34 | P The President talked with Secretary of State, William P.
Rogers,
4:54 P The President telephoned and asked to have his Gounsel John
D. Ehrlichman come to his office.
The President met with:
4:55 | 5:55 John D. Ehrlichman, Counsel
4:55 5:55 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
5:13 5:55 Bryce N. Harlow, Assistant
5:01 5:03 | P The President talked with Secretary of State, William P.
Rogers,
The President met with:
5:55 | 6:15 Mrs Trinidad Corominas, of the Philippines

Pace ____ of __.. Page(s).




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - Washington, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JUNE 16, 1969

TIME DAY
6:22 pm MONDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
6:22 P The President telephoned his Assistant for NSA, Henry A.
Kissinger. The call was not completed.
6:27| 6:33| P The President talked with his Assistant for NSA, Henry A.
Kissinger. .
6:30 7:05 The President met with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
7:05 The President went to the Residence.
7:10 The President went to the second floor of the Residence.
7:20| 7°31 | P The President talked with his Assist, H. R. Haldeman.
7:45 The President had dinner.
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VISIT OF THE WHITE HOUSE FELLOWS
THE WHITE HOUSE

MONDAY, JUNE 16, 1969

THE PRESIDENT:

At 2:55 p. m. you will be escorted from your office to the door of
the State Dining Room. You will be announced and then will proceed
down the aisle to the raised platform where a single stand-up microphone
will be provided for your use. Dr. Arthur S. Flemming, Chairman of
the President's Commission on White House Fellows, will be on the
platform to greet you. In attendance will be about 150 persons. . Among
these will be the 13 members of the President's Commission on White
House Fellows, the Commission staff, Members of the Cabinet; heads
of the Agencies to which the Fellows will be assigned, present White
House Fellows, and this year's national finalists and winners. Wives
will also be in attendance.

You will give a brief welcome. Then Dr. Flemiming will read the
names of the 18 winners who have been selected as the White House Fellows
for 1969-70. After each name is read, the individual will come forward
to shake hands with you and will take position in a semi-circle behind you
on the platform. After you have greceted each of the new Fellows, you will
deliver a brief challenge.

NOTE:

Suggested remarks are attached.

There will be press coverage of the ceremony and a
list of the 1969-70 Fellows will have been released to the
press earlier today. ' ; f <

At the conclusion of your remarks, you will be escorted back to your
office. It is estimated that your participation will be of 10 to 15 minutes
duration.

NOTE: .
Your guests will be served refreshments after your
departure.



AT

June 16, 1969 -n

MEMORANDUM FOR

Dwight Chapin /

White House Police

Secret Service -
Chief Usher -~ West Lobby b

Please clear today the following who are due Southwest Gate
at 2:50 P, M. for White House Fellows reception: (STATE DINING ROOM)

1.

2-

10,

11,
12,
13,

14,
15,

Secretary of Agriculture Clifford Hardin and M¥§., Hardin

Under Secretary of?rrgerce Rocto Siciliano and
: Mr8, Siciliano

Deputy Secretary of Defense David Packard and Né . Packard
Under Secretary of HEW John Veneman and M#s. Veneman
Under Secretary of HUD Richard Van Dus\en and M¥s. Van Dusen

Under Secretary of Interior Russell Train and Mrs. Train

MW%%@W Deputy Attorney 9en/era1

Richa;né Kleindienst and Mrs. \Mitchell
Secretary of Labor George Shultz and Mr’s‘.’{ultz
Depily Postmaster General Elmer T. Klassen and Mfs, Klassen

] L —
Under Secretary of State Elliot Richardson

Secretary of Transportation John“V'd’l}SE?nd Mrs+—Volpe "

General Counsel, Treasury, PEiﬂ-Eg'gﬂé

.&%d MrS/f(rthur Burns o
£. and Mr¥. Philip Hughes, Bureau of the Budget

Hon. Donald and Mrs, Rumsfeld

e e e W@.;{,f%w

OHIN C. WHITAKER



Chairn‘xan

Dt and Mrs. Althur S. Flemmmnr
1644 Summit Avenue
St. Paul, Minnesota 55105

" Members -

a

“Dr, and M/W Glen Campbell

- j..

M% Buchanan v/

4600 Connecticut Avenue
Apt 332
Washington, D. C.

-

26915 Alejandro Drive

,Los. Altos Hills, California 94022

M»7 and Mrs., F1anc1s L. Dale
1441 Herscel Avenue =~~~ e
Cincinnati, Ohio 45208

-Honorable and Mrs. Robert I—I chh

6323 Beachway Drive
Falls Church, Virginia 22044

Mr<"and Mr5. Herbert Glaser .
5000 Cathedral Avenue, N. W.
Washington,” D, C.

Honorable and Mrs. H. R. Haldeman

Water Gate East
2510 Virginia Avenue, N, W.
Washington, D. C. 20037

Honorable and M¥f%. Robert E. Hampton

10 Savannah Court
Bethesda, Maryland

Miss Doris H. Kearns

-Dunster 1‘-Iousc
CA-23

Harvard University }
Cambridge, Massachusetts 02139



{Commission members continucd)

' DF." and Mss. Roy E, Lleuallcn
2237 Spring Blvd. T
Eugene,-Oregon 97403

Ar. and Mfs. Hobson R. Reynolds
The Philadelphian R
Apt. 18 A-4
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 19130

er and Mrs. Kenneth Cole /
5705 Marengo Road
' Washmgton, D. C. 20016

44/"Jvf. (.[/ ﬂv;; i ’L’//MV\QA/L/‘% .
kWS

MEMBERS OF THE CABINET

C. Tyler Wood - Deputy Admmlstrauor, AID

e e i = —-—

Robert Mayo, Director of the Bureau of the Budcret

e .ot
o e s s e

Mr., Blatchford Director of the Peace Corps

e et m—————



COMMISSION STAFF .

MAMréémas W. Carr

Mr. {,d Mr¥s, Stephen P St1 ickland
M%erome T. Mur phy o

. / / - !
Mr. and Mi~s~.~if‘6hn R. Carlyle

- et

- - Miss Philomena G. Perruso

—_— - B S

. Mary 1 ‘\/IcCauley

e A

- "Ml-s»s~K‘afher1ne Granger

For e wint fetlows
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" PRESENT WHITE HOUSE FELLOWS

¥ & 1iFs. Paul F. Anderson
Mr7 & Ir/Jamcs H. Bochhuu‘":
Mf//; Mrs, James E Connor -
It T % Mo Arthur E. Dewey
T e Tgpeon 3. Diae
Mr & Mrs? Gere,lg_m__c_;a:fp‘e_l_c_z_‘.
M Rovert D. Haes
w5 1€
5. Robert L Joss

}/// M'//// ..
r////hru. Edgar F. Kalser, Jr.

1& Cmdr & Mrs. Cbaries'R. Larson'

.

Jchard . Johnson

——— -

Mr. David K Loledel
"~ Dr. Caro E. Luhrs___w
M%Jrs/])auud €. Miller

et

_ Mr Laurence I. Moss

P - T

Cantéln Robert L Sansom

PRUSN

N%//&‘hrs Thom R. Ulllwamy
Lt Cclonel & hr Jonn U Woodmaqeee

Gleﬁ Jegnor !

T SN

JEC I . - . ; e - 2



WHITE HOUSE FELILOWS NATIONAL FINALISTS

Mr—:"ahj M¥5. Robert M. Fulmer

[P

o

Mr. and Mrs. Charles M McArthur

e

M7, and Mzr$. Rhodes Jr

and M/ Victor H Sparl ow

T

Mr William J. Kllbeld

M’r/Geyy C. Shepard

[N O

M# and Miv—Tack J. Bland

M%/ndh&rsﬁoe A, D1cks on

Mis Marlon R Foote

\i\

Miss Barbara S. Isenberg

M{ran M{

R

. Thomas L \/IcKlttlch’

.M;ydvl Woodrow B. Sneed

Miss Barbara D. Greene

Nit. and ’s/Rlchdd J. Ramsden

Mr. and M s. Robert Sansone

)

\

s, Con=tance L Barker

\

M{ and’ ’\/I §. C. \Ielson Dorny

MY¥. and N’rs SfuartA ’I‘aylor

=

XX
\

t. and )]

Wllham L. Jones

[ ¥

\

Mr. and Mrs. ’\/Ilchael H. Armacost

SRR Y

Mr. George K Ikeda



THE WHIIE BUuse ' o remremra eI
(See Travel Recotd for Travel Activity)
PLACE DAY BEGAN ’ DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JUNE 17, 1969
TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - Washington, D. C. 8:10 am TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME Rli_——_il:lcfi:(eld ACTIVITY ’
In QOut Lo LD
8:10 The President had breakfast,
8:26 The President went to his office
8:36] 10:27 The President attended a Republican Congressional Leader-
ship meeting in the Cabinet Room. For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A'", '
10:27 10:40 The President returned to his office and met with:
Everett M. Dirksen, Senator
Gerald R. Ford, Congressman
10:45( 11:01 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
10:50] 10:53| R The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.
; 11:01 11:16 The President participated in the "Young American Medals"
Ceremony in the Roosevelt Room. For names of attendees
b and further details, see APPENDIX "B".
: 11:16 The President returned to his office and met with;
11:18 11:35 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
11:32 ] 11:33 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
z 11:371 11:40 The President met with:
1 Kenneth Keating, Ambassador to India
i Hal Saunders, NSC Staff
| Nicholas Ruwe, Assistant Chief of Protocol
1:40| 12:06 The President and Ambassador Keating went to the Rose
3 Garden and met:
, Mrs, Judith Howe, Ambassador'Keating's daughter
1 James E. Howe, grandson
; David Howe, grandson
&
‘: 12:06 The President returned to his office.

U.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1569—O0-332-068 Page - of __._ Page(s).



[7Re WAITE HOUSE . PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JUNE 17, 1969
TIME DAY

THE WHITE HOUSE - Washington, D. C. 12:12 pm TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME R Retsived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
12:12] 12:18 The President met with representatives of the National Press

Club. Those present were:
Pat Heffernan, President
Michael Hudoba, Vice President
Don Larrabee, Chairman of the Board
Bob Alden, Secretary
Ken Scheibel, Financial Secretary
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
Herbert G. Klein, Director of Comminications

The President met with:

12:18| 12:56 John N, Mitchell, Attorney General
12:19( 12:56 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
1:05 1:49 The President met with:

John D. Ehrlichman, Counsel
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant

3:01 3:20 The President met with Senator John O. Pastore.

3:22 3:30 The President signed S. 1995, an Act to provide for Striking
medals in commemoration of the 150th anniversary of the
founding of the State of Alabama. For names of attendees,
see APPENDIX "'C'",

o Ca The President met with:
3:34 4:30 Charles H, Bonesteel, Gen., UN Cmdr. in Korea

3:34 4 .55 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant for NSA

5:00 5:03|1 P The President talked with Congressman Wilbur Mills.
5:04 5:06 [ P The President talked with Congressman Hale Boggs.

5:00) 5:08| P The President talked with Congressman John W. Byrnes.
5:05 5:20 The President met with: |

Samuel Yorty, Mayor of Los Angeles
Harry S. Dent, Deputy Counsel

11 € CAVEDMUFLY necasmis o —mee s




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day. Y-r.)
JUNE 17, 1969

TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - Washington, D, C. 5:35 pm TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME Reoeds ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
5:35 6:40 The President met with:

6:56 7:40

7:07 P

7:55 P

8:00 8:05| P
8:32 8:37| P

8:47 8:50 R

11:58 | 11:59 | P

William P. Rogers, Secretary of State
Melvin R, Laird, Secretary of Defense
John N. Mitchell, Attorney General
Richard Helms, Director of CIA

Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant for NSA

The President went to the Residence and met with:
Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant for NSA

The President telephoned long distance to the First Lady in
Los Angeles, California. The call was not completed.

The President telephoned his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
The call was not completed.

The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
The President talked with his Assistant, H, R. Haldeman.

The President talked long distance with the First Lady in
Los Angeles, California.

The President talked with his Assistant, H., R. Haldeman.

Daca nf Pacelc)




Executive

Honorable
Honorable
Honorable
Honorable
Honorable
Honorable

Senate

Honorable
Honorable
Honorable

APPLNDIX "A”
REPUBLICAN LEADERSHIP MEFTING

JUNE 17 - 8:30 2.m. ‘

PARTICIPANTS

Richard Nixon, the President

David M. Kennedy, Secretary of the Treasury.

Charls E. Walker, Under Secretary of the Treasury

John N, Mitchell, The Attorney General

Phillip S. Hughes, Deputy Director, Bureau of the Budget
Herbert Stein, Member, Council of Economic Advisers

Everett McK. Dirksen, Minority Leader
Hugh Scott, Minority Whip
Margaret Chase Smith, Chairman, - Conference Committee and

'Ranking Republican, Armed Services Committee

Honorable

Milton Young, Secretary, Conference Com.mntee and Ranking Republicaz

Appropriations Committee

Honorable
Honorable
Honorable
Honorable

Gordon Allott,

John G. Tower,
John Williams,
Karl Mundt,

Chairman, Policy Committee
Chairman, Campaign Committee
Ranking Republican, Finance Committee
Ranking Republican, Deficiencies and Supplementals

Subcommittee of the Appropriations Committee

" Honorable

House
Honorable
Honorable
Services
Honorable
Honorable

Roman Hruska, Member, Judiciary Committee

T

Gerald R, Ford, Minority Leader

Leslie C. Arends, Minority Whip and Senior Republican, Armed
Committee

John B, Anderson, Chairman, Coanference Committee

Richard H., Poff, Secretary, Conference Committee and Member

Judiciary Committee

Honorable
Honorable
Honorable
Honorable
Honorable
Honorable
'Honorable

John J. Rhodes, Chairman, Policy Committee

H. Allen Smith, Ranking Republican Member, Rules Committee
Bob Wilson, Chairman, Congressional Campaign Comimnittee
Robert Taft, Jr., C.hairman, Committee on Research

John W. Byrnes, Ranking Republican, Ways and Mcans .Committee
Frank T. Bow, Ranking Republican, Appropriations Committee
William McCulloch, Ranking Republican, Judiciary Committee

Republican National Committee

Honorable

Rogers C, B. Morton, Chairinan



REPUBLICAN LEADERSHIP MEETING, June 17 - continued -

Staff

Dr, Arthur Burns
Bryce N. Harlow
Kenneth E. Belieu
William E. Timmons
Herb Klein = '
Pat Buchanan

Ron Ziegler



_J

. THE PRESIDENT:

APPENDIX "B".

YOUNG AMERICAN MEDALS CEREMONY
THE WHITE HOUSE

TUESDAY, JUNE 17, 1969

S L O

At 11:00.. 2. m. you will be escorted from your office to the

" Roosevelt Room where you will be greeted by the Attorney General.
 Mr. Mitchell will then introduce you to the Congressmen in attendance

l

l
and to the three members of the Young American Medals Committee |
who will be standing with him - FBI Director J. Edgar Hoover, .

Solicitor General Erwin Griswold, and Jack Landau, Spec1a1 Asexstant

to the Attorney General. . b

. A single stand-up microphone with lectern will be provided for
your use in the middle of the North Wall, You will make brief remarks, .
and then the Attorney General will step to the microphone as you move
to a position in front of and to the right of the lectern. As the Attorney
General reads the name of each of the recipients and gives a description

- of each act of bravery or service, you will be handed the appropriate

medal by Mr, Hoover. You will then pin the medal on each recipient.
The four teenage recipients are:

Two brothers, Ronald C. and Randy D. Lee of Stanley, Vnsconsm
 (Bravery Medals) for their rescue of their family from their

burning home in sub-zero weather (the mother subsequently d1ed

of shock). :

Gail Ann Budlow of West Allis, Wisconsin (Service Award) fdr_
volunteer work, ‘

Janette Ann Litten of Alhambra, California (Serv1ce Award) for
volunteer work,

NOTE: These awards are for calendar year 1967
Suggested remarks are attached. -
There will be press coverage,

After eachaward, it is recommended that you invite the respective
families and appropriate Members of Congress to Jom you and the winners
for a brief p1cture takmg opportunity.




NOTE: - ' = .

Senator Gaylord Nelson and Congressman Alvin E, O'Konski
should come forward for the pictures with the Lee brothers,
Senator Nelson and Congressman Clement J, Zablocki for the

" pictures with Miss Budlow, and Senator George Murphy and |
Congressman George Brown for the pictures with Miss Litten,

- At the conclusmn of the last photo opportumty, you will be

escorted back to your office. It is estimated that your participation
will be of 15 minutes duration. ' '

BACKGROUND:

---The Youhg American Medals for Bravery and Service .‘
have been awarded by the President annually since 1950
pursuant to an Act of Congress,

---The winners for 1967 were chosen from 53 nominations
from 18 states, Guam, and the District of Columbia_._»._

---Nomiriation_s were judged by the Young American-.Medalé -

Committee. - .

_.-The awards for 1967 will make a total of 31 for bravery

and 16 for service since Congress established the program . - .:
© in 1950 to recognize outstanding acts of courage and serv1ce
by youth., E



-2~

I V/Ronn]d Lec (Bravery Medal winner)
: Randy Lee (Bravery Medal winner)
. Edwin C. Lec (Father)
Tom Lee (Brother)

£ Cail Ann Budlow (Service Medal winner)
i Mr. § Mrs. Gllbcrt Budlow (parents)
6lenn Budlow - (blothel)

arol Ann Budlow (Sister)
V/Barbara Brandt

Excluding Senators and Congressmen, there wiy) e
20 people attending, A '

V4 Representative Alvin E, O’Konski
Senator Gaylord Nelso'n
Senator GéOIge Murphy

=

Represcntative Clement J. Zablocki

——

[/Representative George Brown

%ér/./u//['z\/f: . M/ ///
_ Pt ALY

SIS
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Office of He '\Iimﬂug Goneral
EALE J.mblmt HD.E 20530

YOUIG ALTERICAN MEDALS

<- CONMITTER June 11 , 1969

MEMORANDUM FOR: Hugh Sloan
Spcc1<1 Assistant to the President
o,

FROL Jack C. Landau
i, SpCClal Assistant to the Attorney General
I ]

1 \I

SUBJECT: Presentation of Young American Medals
: for Bravery and Service =~ 1967

Here are the names, other than Senators, Congressmen,
and White llonse pQrSOJ)Ql tQAatLend¥the Young Awellcan Néﬂals
. ceremony at the White ilousc onTuesday, June 17, I ey

for your use in clcaxlng them with the White House police.

Our office will make arrangements for the winners
and their familics to be at the White House at the appropAlate
time. : -

Departrent of Justice:
e

Younza ATeTS
FPI Directio
Sollczttr G
Jac1 Cc. L:

ttorney Geneval John N, Mitchell
an Medals Comnittee:
J. Edgar Hoover

ral Ervin N, Griswold
xu, cxccutive secretary

'L/iDoroth\ Junchone o
p . .
V//Allcc PatradaePalera f u

» 5 Farilies:

t sit%7a (Service Medal winner)
Mr, & ¥rs. Luﬂrlcc Litten (Parents)




APPENDIX "C"

Ce SIGNING OF S. 1995

THE WHITE HOUSE
TUESDAY, JUNE 17, 1969
THE PRESIDENT:

At 3:10 p.m. the Alabama Congressional delegation will be
escorted into your office to greet you and witness the signing of S. 1995,
Senators: John J. Sparkman (D) h
James B. Allen (D)

Representatives: Jack Edwards (R)
William L., Dickinson (R)

George Andrews (D)
William Nichols (D)
Walter Flowers (D)
John Buchanan (R)

- Tom Bevill (D)
Robert E. Jones (D)

After you have greeted your guests at the door to your office,
you will be scated and will sign S. 1995, an Act to provide for striking
of medals in commemoration of the 150th anniversary of the founding
of the State of Alabama. '

NOTE:

"There will be photo'«coverage of the event.

No remarks are required.
Souvenir pens will be available for distribution to

those present,

It is estimated that your participation will be of approximately
10 minutes duration, at the conclusion of whlch your guests will be
escorted from your office. '

SPECIAL NOTE:

Therc is a great deal of interest on the part-of the people of
Alabama in its 150th anniversary celebration. You have received
over 9, 000 invitations to go to Huntsville, Alebama, on August 2
when a Sesquicentennial postage stamp will be issued. These

requests have been declined.




THE WHKE HOUSE

'PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JUNE 18, 1969

TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - Washington, D. C. 12:07 am WEDNESDAY]|
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Qut Lo LD
12:07( 12:10 | R The President received a call from his Assistant, H. R.
Haldeman.
8:20 The President had breakfast,
8:29 8:31| P The President talked with his Assistant for NSA, Henry A.
Kissinger.
8:42 The President went to his office. He met with:
John D. Ehrlichman, Counsel
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
The President met with:
9:30] 10:10 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant for NSA
9:45 9:47 Laurence S. Eagleburger
9:52| 10:10 William P. Rogers, Secretary of State
9:52| 10:10 Richard M. Helms, Director of CIA
9:58| 10:10 Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense
10:14( 12:48 The President went to the Cabinet Room for a meeting of
the National Security Council. He was accompanied by:
William P. Rogers, Secretary of State
Richard M. Helms, Director of CIA
Melvin R, Laird, Secretary of Defense
12:48 The President returned to his office.
12:49[ 1:14 The President met with Attorney General, John N. Mitchell,
1:20 1:25 The President met with his Personal Secretary Rose Mary
Woods.
2:28 3:25 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler,
3:37 3:46 The President met with his Counsel, John D. Ehrlichman.
3:50 4:13 The President met with:
Louie B. Nunn, Governor of Kentucky
Harry S. Dent, Deputy Counsel
George A. Smathers, Former Senator
Rogers C., B. Morton, Chrman of the Natl, Rep. Comm)|.
Ogden Phipps, American Horse Breeders Association
John Gaines, Gaines Dog Food Co.
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(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - Washington, D. C,

DATE (Mo., Day. Y1)

JUNE 18, 1969

TIME DAY
4:15 pm WEDNESDAY

PHONE

TIME P=Placed
R=Reccived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
4:15 4:24 The President met in the Roosevelt Room with:
William E., Brock, III, Congressman
Louis Frey, Jr., Congressman
William A, Steiger, Congressman
George Bush, Congressman
Edward G. Biester, Jr., Congressman
Donald W. Riegle, Jr., Congressman
John Stuckey, Congressman
4:24| 4:40 The President met with;
Lee A, DuBridge, Science Advisor
Lamar Alexander, Cong. Relations
5:09 The President went to the Barbershop.
5:20{ 5:50 The President met with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P,
Butterfield,
The President met with;
5:55| 6:35 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant for NSA
5:55| 6:14 Alexander P, Butterfield, Deputy Assistant
6:55 The President went to the Residence.
7:00 The President went tot the second floor of the Residence.
7:10 The President had dinner with:
Patricia Nixon
David Eisenhower
Susan Eisenhower
7:59 P The President telephoned his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
The call was not completed.
8:02 B:05| P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
9:52 P The President telephoned his Assistant for NSA, Henry A.
Kissinger.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY

PLACE DAY BEGAN

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)
' DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JUNE 19, 1969

‘ ; TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - Washington, D, C. 8:52 am THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
 h Out Lo | 1D
8:52 The President had breakfast.
The President remained in the Residence all day.
9:56| 10:00| P The President talked with his Asst. for NSA,Henry A.Kissinge
10:33} 10:34| P The President talked with his Asst. for NSA, Henry A,
Kissinger,
10:54( 10:57| R The President talked with his Assistant for NSA, Henry A.
Kissinger.
11:17 | 11:21 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
11:35 11:38 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
12:58] 12:59 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
1:12 1:13 R The President talked with his Assistant,H. R. Haldeman.
4:11 4:16 | P The President talked with his Assistant, for NSA, Henry
A. Kissinger,
4:18 P The President telephoned his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
The call was not completed.
4:20 P The President telephoned his Deputy Assistant Alexander P.
Butterfield. The call was not completed.
4:22 4:23 | P The President talked with his Deputy Assistant, Alexander P.
Butterfield. :
4:31 4:32 | P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Dwight Chapiy
5:32 5:35| R The President talked with his Special Assistant, Dwight
Chapin.
5:381 5:39 | R The President talked with his Special Assistant, Dwight
Chapin.
5:56 6:00 The President went to the South Lawn with his daughter
Patricia Nixon to greet the First Lady and Julia Eisenhower,
they were returning home from their trip to the West Coast.
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THE WHITE HOUSE - PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

| (See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
: JUNE 19, 1969
~ TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - Washington, D, C. ' 6:03 pm THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME Reocsived ACTIVITY
TTTh Out Lo | LD
6:03 The Presidential family went to the second floor of the
Residence.
7:01 The President went to the East Room for a live Television

Press Conference.

7:30 The President went to the second floor of the Residence.

7:36] 7:38| R The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods.

7:38 7:42| R The President talked with Secretary of State, William P.
Rogers.,

7:46] 1:53| P The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in
Florida,

7:55 8:03| P The President talked with his Assistant for NSA, Henry A.
Kissinger.

8:06 P The President telepbbned his Counsel John D. Ehrlichman.

The call was not completed.

8:10 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady

David Eisenhower

Julia Eisenhower

8:15 8:181 P The President talked with his Counsel, John D. Ehrlichman.

8:27 P The President talked with his Assistant for NSA, Henry A.
Kissinger,

8:40f 8:42| P The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods.

8:51 P The President telephoned his Special Assistant, Patrick J.

Buchanan. The call was not completed.,

8:53 The President accompanied by David and Julia Eisenhower
departed the South Grounds of the White House and motored
to the R.F. K. Stadium for a baseball game.

9:03 The Presidential Family arrived at the R. F. K. Stadium.

S —



( THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
, (See Travel Record for Travel Activity) . .
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
_JUNE 19, 1969
‘ TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - Washington, D. C. 9:40 pm THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME ReRecived ACTIVITY

In Out Lo | LD

9:40 The Presidential Family departed the R. F,K. Stadium.

9:56 The Presidential Family arrived by automobile on the South
Grounds of the White House.

9:57 The PresidentialFamily went to the Residence.

10:02 P The President telephoned his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods. The call was not completed.

10:03| 10:7 | P The President talked with his.Spec. Assistant, Patrick J.
Buchanan.

10:19 | 10:26| P The President talked with his Counsel, John D. Ehrlichman.

10:26f 10:31 | P The President talked with J. Edgar Hoover.

10:32 P The President telephoned his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
The call was not completed.

10:40( 10:47 | . P The President talked long distance with Paul Keyes in Los
Angeles, California.

10:48 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

10:53| 10:59 P| The President talked long distance with Richard Moore in
Pasadena, California.

10:55 R The President received a call from his Special Assistant,
Patrick J. Buchanan. The call was not completed.

10:59| 11:05 | R The President talked with his Special Assistant, Patrick J.
Buchanan.

11:05 P The President telephoned his Assistant for Urban Affairs,
Daniel P. Moynihan. The call was not completed.

11:08 P The President telephoned long distance to Herb Kaplow of NBC
in New York City. The call. was not completed.

11:09 [ 11:12 R The President talked with his Assistant for Urban Affairs.,
Daniel P. Moynihan,




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

HOUSE - Washington, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JUNE 19, 1969

TIME DAY

THE WHITE 11:13 pm THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
T In Out Lo [ LD
11:13 1:17 | P The President talked with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler.
11:18 P The President telephoned his Personal Secretary, Rose Mary
Woods. The call was not completed.
11:20 P The President telephoned the Secretary of State, William P.
Rogers. The call was not completed.
11:23 P The President telephoned Herbert G. Klein, Director of
Communications for the Executive Branch,
11:301 11:33 | P The President talked with the Secretary of Defense, Mel vin
R. Laird.
12:00 R The President received a call fromm Herb Kaplow of NBC

ih’ New York City. The call was not completed.

R R )
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - Washington, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JUNE 20, 1969
TIME ‘DAY
2:33 A.M. FRIDAY

PHONE
TIME RP==RI:lcaeci$celd ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD

2:33 P The President telephoned his Director of Communications,
Herbert Klein, in Los Angeles, California. The call was
not completed,

2:49 2:53] P The President talked long distance with Jack Drown in Los
Angeles, California, ’

3:02 3:10] P The President talked long distance with Harvey Hancock in
California,

3:11 3:15 R The President talked long distance with his Director of
Communications, Herbert Klein, in Los Angeles,
California.,

3:17 3:21 P The President talked long distance with Earl C. Adams in
Los Angeles, California.

6:30 The President had breakfast,

7:32 8:02 The President walked through the Rose Garden, the South
Grounds, Rose M, Woods office, the Executive Office
Building, the North Grounds; around the EOB on
Pennsylvania Avenue, 17th Street, and State Place; and

"back to his office in the West Wing.

8:17 8:23 P The President talked long distance with Hobart Lewis in
New York,

8:26 8:26| P The President talked with his Personal Physician, Col.
Walter R. Tkach.

8:30 8:37 P The President talked long distance with former Vice Presiden
Hubert Humphrey in St. Paul Minnesota.

The President met with:

8:35 9:32 H. R, Haldeman, Assistant

8:35 9:32 John D. Ehrlichman, Counsel

9:25 10:20 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant for NSA

10:10 10:15 David M. Kennedy, Secretary of the Treasury

9:38 9:39] R The President talked with his daughter, Julia Eisenhower.
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - Washington, D. C,

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JUNE 20, 1969

TIME ‘DAY
10:22 AM FRIDAY

ACTIVITY

PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received
In Out Lo LD
10:22 11:17
11:17
11:22 11:47
11:55 12:21
12:21 12:30
12:30 12:53
1:00 1:16
1:18 1:28
3:00 3:05
3:00 3:05
3:09 5:06
5:06

The President attended a meeting on Domestic Affairs.
Those present were:

Lee A, DuBridge, Science Advisor

John D, Ehrlichman, Counsel

Paul W. McCracken, Chairman, CEA

Arthur F. Burns, Counsellor

Donald Rumsfeld, Director, OEQO

D. Patrick Moynihan, Assistant for Urban Affairs

The President returned to his office.

The President met with:
John King
Henry A, Kissinger, Assistant for NSA
Harry Dent, Deputy Counsel

The President participated in a Medal of Honor Ceremony
(Posthumous) for the following:
Paul H, Foster, Sergeant
Larry E. Smedley, Corporal
William T. Perkins, Corporal

For further details and a list of attendees, see- APPENDIX" A",

The President returned to his office and met with Senator
George Murphy.

The President met with Ambassador Lieonard Unger.

The President met with his Personal Secretary Rose Mary
Woods.

The President met with his Personal Secretary Rose Mary
Woods.

The President met with:
John D. Ehrlichman, Couansel
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant

The President attended a meeting of the Council on Environ-
mental Quality in the Cabinet Room. For a list of those
present, see APPENDIX "B",

The President went to his office.
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 PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - Washington, D. C.

DATE (Mo., i)ny; Yr)
JUNE 20, 1969

TIME DAY

5:06 P.M. FRIDAY

TIME

PHONE
P=Placed
R=Received

Lo LD

ACTIVITY

R
e

5:06
5:46

5:24
6:21
6 25

6:35

6:41

6:55

9:36

9:45

6:23

6:34 P

6:51

9:32

9;:46

ThE
The President met with;
Winston L, Prouty, Senator
Bryce N. Harlow, Assistant for Congressional
Relations

The President received a call from Comfnissioner of
Education, James Allen. The call was not completed.

The President talked with his Special Assistant for Consumer
Affairs, Mrs., Virginia H. Knauer,

The President talked with his Assistant for NSA, Henry A.
Kissinger.

The President went to the Residence,.

The President motored from the South Grounds to the
Washington Navy Yard.

The President went boating on the ''Sequoia'.
Also aboard were:

The First Lady

Julia and David Eisenhower

C. G. Rebozo

Rose Mary Woods

Patrick J. Buchanan

Walter R. Tkach

Col. and Mrs. James D, Hughes

Shelley Scarney '

The President motored from the Washington Navy Yard to the,
South Grounds of the White House.

The President went to the Residence,

1€ AAUCONAMENT POINTING NEEIFT . 1080 M-227_AR0
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, ‘ . APPENDIX "A"

MEDAIL OF HONOR CEREMONY (POSTHUMOUS)

THE WHITE HOUSE

FRIDAY, JUNE 20, 1969

THE PRESIDENT:

At 11:45 a.m. the immediate families of the three Medal of
Honor winners will be escorted into your office.

Yor Sergeant Paul H, Foster, USMCR

Mr. and Mrs. Ralph W, Foster (parents)

For Corporal Larry E. Smedley, USMC

Mr. Russell E. Smedley (father)

¥For Corporal William T. Perkins, Jr., USMC

Mr. and Mrs. Williamn T. Perkins, Sr. (parents)

After you have met briefly with the immediate families, you will
escort them outside to the Rose Garden. You will take position in the
center of the bottom step. The Foster family will take position on the
grass to . your left, and the Smedley and Perkins families will take
position on the grass to your right, Escort officers and comrades-in-
arms will be on the grass to the left of the Foster family. Congressional
representatives who will be present and standing with the families will be:

For Sergeant Foster:

Senator George Murphy (R-Calif,)

For Corporal Smedley:

Senator Spessard Holland (D-Florida)
Congressman Maston O'Neal (D-Georgia)

For Corporal Perkins:

Congressmman Barry Goldwater (R-Calif.)




P (

Medal of Honor Ceremony
Friday, June 20, 1969
Page Two

Standing with you on the bottom step leading into the Rose
Garden will be the Secretary of Defense Melvin R, Laird to your
right, and the Secrétary of the Navy John Chafee and the Commandant
of the Marine Corps General Chapman to your left.

NOTE: _ _
There will be no press coverage, but a White
House photographer and Department of Defense
photographer will be available for pictures.

You will make brief opening remarks, Then Secretary Chafee
will read the citation for Sergeant Foster, As the Secretary is reading,
an Armed Forces Aide will hand you the Medal of Honor which you, in
turn, at the conclusion of the reading, will present to Mr. and Mrs,
Foster. Seccretary Chafee will then read the citation for Corporal
Smedley. You will present the Medal of Honor to Mr. Smedley. Then
the Secretary will read the citation for Corporal Perkins and you will
present the Medal of Honor to Mr. and Mrs. Perkins.

After you have completed the Medal presentations, it is recommended
that you make brief concluding remarks, following which you will be )
escorted back to your office.

It is estimated that your participation will be of approximately
20-30 minutes duration.

NOTE: ‘
Suggcsted remarks have been prepared for your use.

John Davies will conduct the families on a tour of the White House
following the ceremonics, !

. i ¢ w3 . B
In case of inclement weather, you will mecet with the immediate
families in the Cabinet Room anrd the ceremony will take place in your
office.

“There will be no microphone,
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MEETING OF THE COUNCIL ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
THE WHITE HOUSE

FRIDAY, JUNE 20, 1969

THE PRESIDENT:

At 3:00 p. m. you will be escorted to your chair in the Cabinet
Room. A list of those who will be in attendance is attached.

You will make brief opening remarks, following which the
meeting will proceed according to the attached agenda from Dr, DuBl‘idge_

NOTE:
Suggested remarks are attached.

It is estimated that your participation will be of approximately
one hour's duration, at the conclusion of which you will be escorted
back to your office.

NOTE:

There will be a photo opportunity at the outset of
the meeting, and Dr. DuBridge will brief the press ¢
the conclusion of the meeting.



Members of the Council on Envir..mmem:\l (ualily

The Vice President v

Secretary of the Interior prishel <
. Secretary of Agriculture Il mlln =

Secretary of Commerce Staiit;

Secretary of Housiag and t/vhin De
Secretary of Transportatin Yolp¢ L/ 4w
Under-Secretary of Health, kducation e

Dr. Lee A, DuBridge
Observers

Mr, McCracken, CEAv
Mr. Moynihan

Deputy Director, Bureau of
Mr. Laurence Rockefeller '~

the Budget - Mr.

White House Staff

Mr. Haldeman or Mr. I_E\(l,t.urfic.ld
Mr. Whitaker
Mr. Klein or Mr, Zeigler

Dr. DuB‘ridge 's Staff

Mr. Bechler
Dr. Buckley
Mr. King

velopment Rotaney &

clfarce Veneman

[lughes
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
- JUNE 21, 1969
A TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - Washington, D, C. 8:50 am SATURDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
8:50 The President had breakfast.
8:58 The President went to his office,
9:09 P | The President telephoned long distance to George Meany in
Berne, Switzerland. The call was not completed.
9:19 P The President telephoned bis Assistant for NSA, The call
was not completed.
The President met with:
9:30 9:37 Patrick J. Buchanan, Special Assistant
9:36 9:40 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant for NSA
9:36 9:40 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
10:15 10:46 The President met with: »
Richard Gardner Baron Casey (Lord Casey) former
Governor General of Australia
John K. Waller, Ambassador to the U.S.
Henry A, Kissinger, Assistant for NSA
10:46 11:20 The President met with:
John D, Ehrlichman, Counsel
H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
C. G. Rebozo
11:20 11:52 The President met with:
C. Burke Elbrick, Ambassador to Brazil
Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant for NSA
The President and the Ambassador went to the Rose Garden
for the last five minutes of the meeting.
12:13 12:22 P The President talked long distance with George Meany in
Berne, Switzerland,
12:15 110 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman. '
The President met with:
1:30 1:38 Patrick J. Buchanan, Special Assistant
1:30 1:35 Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
1:38 2:01 The President met with his Assistant for NSA, Henry A,
Kissinger.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - Washington, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JUNE 21, 1969
TIME DAY

2:44 pm SATURDAY

TIME

PHONE
P==Placed

R=Received

Out

Lo

1D

ACTIVITY

2:44

2:48

2:51

2:58

3:16

3:43

3:52

4:28

4:36

5:01

6:12

6:30

6:40

2:52 |

3:10

3:41

3:52
4:28
4:34
4:58

5:15

6:50

P

The President telephoned Secretary of State, William P.
Rogers. The call was not completed.

The President telephoned long distance to Reverend Billy
Graham in New York City. The call was not completed.

The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler,

The President talked long distance with Reverend Billy
Graham in New York City.

The President flew via helicopter from the South Grounds
of the White House to Towson Maryland heliport. For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A'",

The Presidential Party motored from the heliport to the
Towson Presbyterian Church.

The Presidential party attended the Pamela Agnew - Robert
DeHaven Wedding. For forther details, see APPENDIX "B'",

The Presidential party motored from the Towson Presby-
terian Church to the Towson heliport.

The President flew via helicopter to Camp David, Md. For
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A",

The President went from the Camp David helipad to his
Residence.

The President received a long distance call from his Asst.
for NSA, Henry A. Kissinger at Andrews AFB. The call
was not completed,

Toe President telephoned long distance to Secretary of State,
William P. Roger in Washington, D. C. The call was not
completed,

The President talked long distance with the Secretary of State,
William P. Rogers in Washington, D, C.
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - Washington, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JUNE 21, 1969

TIME DAY

7:50 pm SATURDAY

PHOINEd
TIME ReReceived ACTIVITY
I Out Lo | LD
7:50 R The President received a long distance call from his Asst.
for NSA, Henry A. Kissinger in New York City. The call
was not completed,
8:00 8:03 The President went from his residence to the Hickory
Bowling Alley. '
8:25 8:35 | P The President talked long distance with his Assistant for NSA,
Henry A. Kissinger, in New York City,
9:04 9:07 The President went from the Hickory Bowling Alley to his

Residence,
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PRESIDENTIAL HELICOPTER FLIGHTS,

FROM: White House TO:

The President

The First Lady

Patricia Nixon

Julia and David Eisenhower
C. G. Rebozo

Alexander Butterfield

John Brennan

Walter R. Tkach

FROM:

The President

The First Lady

Patricia Nixon

Julia and David Eisenhower
C.G. Reboazo

Alexander Butterfield

John Brennan

Walter R. Tkach

Towson, Maryland TO:

APPENDIX "A'"
June 21, 1969

Towson, Maryland

Camp David, Maryland



(

APPENDIX "B"

PAM AGNEW-ROBERT DE HAVEN WEDDING
TOWSON, MARYLAND

SATURDAY, JUNE 21, 1969

$

THE PRESIDENT:

At 3:15 p.m. you will be escorted from your office to the South
Lawn to board your helicopter, Mrs, Nixon, Miss Tricia Nixon, and
Mr. and Mrs. David Eisenhower will already be on board. You will
fly to the Towson Air Defense Reservation, touching down at 3:50 p. m.

You and your family will be escorted from the helicopter to the
waiting motorcade. You and Mrs, Nixon will be in the first car, and
Tricia, Julie, and David will be in the third car. You will arrive at
the Towson Presbyterian Church at about 3:55 p.m. You and your
family will be escorted into the church and down the aisle to the fourth
row on the bride's (left) side. Julie, David, Tricia, and Mrs, Nixon
will enter first and you will have the aisle seat.

The wedding ceremony will begin at 4:00 p. m. and will conclude
at approximately 4:30. The Vice President and Mrs, Agnew and the
De Havens will follow the wedding party out of the church and you and
the First Family will follow them in turn.

NOTE:
The other guests will have been instructed to
remain seated.

There will be brief photo coverage on the church steps and then
you and your family will depart the church by motorcade for the Towson
Air Defense Reservation,

At about 4:45 you and your family will board the helicopter for
the flight to Camp David, landing at approximately 5:10 p. m,




THE WHITE HOUSE,

i

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLATE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

_JUNE 22, 1969
TIME DAY

CAMP DAVID RESIDENCE - MARYLAND 1:01 pm SUNDAY

TIME

PHONE
P-=Placed
R=Received

In Out

Lo Lm

ACTIVITY

1:01

2:41 2:44

2:50 2:55
2:56 3:00
3:05 3:06

3:08 3:40
3:21

3:43

6:22 6:45

5:45 8:15

7:38 7:40

P

The President telephoned long distance to his Assistant for
NSA, Henry A. Kissinger, in Belmont, Massachusetts.
The call was not completed,

The President talked with his Counsel, John D. Ehrlichman,

The President talked long distance with Herb Kalmbach in
Hawaii. '

The President telephoned long distance to Herbert Kalmbach
in Hawaii. Mr. C. G. Rebozo talked.

The Presidential party motored from the Camp David
Residence to the Camp David Helipad.,
THE WHITE HOUSE
The Presidential party flew via helicopter from the Camp
David Helipad to the South Lawn of the White House. For
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A'".

The President received a long distance call from his brother,
Donald Nixon,from the Airport in California. The call was
not completed.

The President went to the second floor of the Residence
accompanied by:
The First Lady
David Eisenhower
Julia Eisenhower
C. G. Rebozo

The President talked long distance with his Assistant for NSA,
Henry A. Kissinger.

The President went to his West Wing Office, visited his EOB
Office, returned to his West Wing Office and from there he
went to the Residence. He was accompanied by:

The First Lady
David Eisenhower
Julia Eisenhower
C. G. Rebozo

The President talked with his Special Assistant, Dwight L.
Chapin.

ULS. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICTE - 1086—-a27-nka
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - Washington, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day. Yr.)
JUNE 22, 1969

TIME DAY

8:57 pm SUNDAY

PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received

In Out Lo LD

ACTIVITY

8:57 8:58| P

9:30 | 9139 R

The President talked with his Special Assistant, Dwight L,

Chapin.

The President talked long distance with his brother,Donald

Nixonyin Philadelphia.
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APPENDIX "A"

PRESIDENTIAL HELICOPTER FLIGHT, June 22, 1969

The President

The First Lady

Patricia Nixon

Julia and David Eisenhower
C.G. Rebozo

Alexander Butterfield

John Brennan

Walter R. Tkach



THE WHITE HOUSE ' PRESVIVDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

| (See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

. JUNE 23, 1969
: TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - Washington, D. C. 12:22 a.m. MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
Ia “Out lo | ID
12:22 12:33 |P At the President's request, C. G. Rebozo was asked to coms¢

to his room,

12:53 12:58 | P The President talked with his Special Assistant Dwight L.
Chapin.
1:08 1:14 | P The President talked long distance with Paul Keyes in Los

Angeles, California.

8:40 The Presideunt had breakfast.

8:54 8:55| P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Dwight L.,
Chapin.

9:15 9:16 |P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Dwight L.,
Chapin.

9:34 9:35| P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Dwight L.
Chapin.

9:46 9:54 The President and the First Lady motored from the White

House to the Supreme Court Building.

9:54 11:19 The President and the First Lady attended the Swearing-in
Ceremony of Warren E. Burger as Chief Justice of the
Supreme Court, For further details, see APPENDIX "A",

11:19 11:26 The President and the First Liady motored from the
Supreme Court to the White House.

11:35 The President went to his office,

11:36 11:47 The President met with:
Nagla Hilmi, 14 year old Egyptian girl, her mother,
an interpreter and Julia Eisenhower.

11:49 12:45 The President met with his Assistant for NSA, Henry A.
Kissinger.

12:46 1:22 The President met with his Counsel, John D. Ehrlichman.

1:30 The President went to the Situation Room.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON’S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - Washingtou, D. C.

DATE (Mo., bay. Yr.)
JUNE 23, 1969

TIME ‘DAY

2:06 pm MONDAY

PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
2:06 The President went to his office in the Executive Office
Building.
2:58 The President went to his office in the West Wing.
3:00 3:30 The President met with officers of the New York Stock
Exchange. Those present were: ‘
Bernard N, Lasker, Chairman of the Board of Governor
Ralph D. DeNunzio, Vice Chairman of the Board of
Governors
Robert W, Haack, President of NYSE
Peter Flanigan, Assistant
Daniel W. Hofgren, Deputy Assistant
The President met with;:
3:35 3:39 Rose Mary Woods, Personal Secretary
3:36 3:40 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
3:46 4:35 The President met with Senator Clifford Case.
4:50 5:20 The President met with the Director of CIA, Richard Helms.
The President met with:
5:21 5:50 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant for NSA
5:21 6:00 John A. Hannah, Administrator of AID
The President met with:
6:05 6:15 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant for NSA
6:05 6:20 Bryce N. Harlow, Assistant for Congressional Relationd.
6:25 The President went to the Residence,
6:56 6:58| P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
6:59 7:02 1P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R, ﬁaldeman.
7:15 719 | P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
7:21 7:30 The President motored from the White House to the
Washington Navy Yard.
7:34 7:37| P The President talked with his Assistant, H., R. Haldeman.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JUNE 23, 1969

TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE- Washington, D. C. 7:38 pm MONDAY
PHONE
TIME P—Placed ,
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out L | D
7:38 9:25 The President went boating on the '"Sequoia''. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "B",
9:35 9:43 The President motored from the Washington Navy Yard to
the White House.
9:57 9:58 | P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Dwight L.
Chapin.
10:17 10:19 P The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in
New York City.
10:36 10:37 |P The President talked with his Assistant for NSA, Henry A.
Kissinger.
10:46 10:54 1P The President talked with his Counsel, John D, Ehrlichman.




APPENDIX "A"

VISIT TO THE SUPREME COURT

MONDAY, JUNE 23, 1969

THE PRESIDENT:

At 9:40 a.m,, you and Mrs, Nixon will depart from the
Diplomatic Entrance of the White House by motorcade,

NOTE: The dress for you is morning
coat, shirt with turn-down collar and
a four in hand tie.

You and Mrs. Nixon will be met by Mr. Perry Lippitt,
Marshal of the Supreme Court, who will escort you to your places
inside. You will be seated at the table facing the bench immediately
to the right of the lectern. The Attorney General will be immediately
to your right. The First Lady will be seated in the VIP Section to the
right of the table.

The Court will enter the Courtroom at 10:00 a. m. and
the proceedings will then follow the ordinary pattern on an opinion
day, except that there will be no admissions to the Bar.

Immediately upon the statement by The Chief Justice
that the orders will not be announced orally, you will arise and
move to your left in front of the lectern. You will address The
Chief Justice and be receognized., You will then deliver brief re-
"marks to which The Chief Justice will respond. You will remain
standing during The Chief Justice's response.

NOTE: Suggested remarks are attached
There will be coverage by the writing
press in the Court building, but there
will be no photo coverage.



: APPENDIX "B"

CONFIRMED GUEST LIST FOR DINNER ABOARD SEQUOIA - 23 June 1969
Boarding time: After 7:00 p.m,

Departure from Dock: 7:30 p.m.

Estimated return: 9:30 p.m,

Guests: The Vice President

Senators:

Gordon Allott (R-Colo. )
Alan Bible (D-Nev,)

J. Caleb Boggs (R-Del.)
Harry F. Byrd, Jr. (D-Va.)
Norris Cotton (R-N.H,)

" Everett McK. Dirksen (R-I11)
Robert P. Griffin (R-Mich)
Henry M. Jackson {D-Wash)
Warren G. Magnuson (D-Wash)
John L. McClellan (D-Azrk.)
Gale W. McGee (D-Wyo.,)
Karl E. Mundt (R-S. Dak)
Robert W. Packwood (R-Oreg)
John O, Pastore (D-R.1.)
Winston L, Prouty (R-Vt,)
John Stennis (D-Miss.)

Milton R, Young (R-N, Dak,)

Cabinet Members:

Secretary of Defense - Melvin R, Laird
Secretary of Interior - Walter J. Hickel
Secretary of Transportation - John A. Volpe

‘White House Staff Members:

Dr. Henry Kissinger
Bryce Harlow
Ken BelLieu



FRCUEN T RIGHARD NIAUN D UAILT tinn

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - Washington, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JUNE 24, 1969

TIME ‘DAY

5:20 AM TUESDAY

TIME

PHONE
=Placed
R=Received

In

Lo 1D

ACTIVITY

5:20

7:15

7:19

7:25

7:37

8:23

8:30

8:40

9:51

10:18

11:13

11:17

5:58

8:18

8:32

9:51

10:00

11:10

11:29

P

The President talked with his Assistant for NSA, Henry A.
Kissinger,

The President had breakfast.

The President telephoned his Special Assistant, Dwight L.
Chapin. The call was not completed.

The President met with: ,
Vernon Coffey, Assistant Military Aide
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary

The President flew via helicopter from the South Grounds of
the White House for a helicopter tour of the traffic and
transportation situation in Washington, D. C. For a list
of passengers, see APPENDIX "A'",

The President went to his office,

The President met with his Assistant for Congressional
Relations, Bryce N. Harlow,

The President attended the Republican Leadership meeting
in the Cabinet Room. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B,

The President returned to his office and met with
Congressman Leslie C, Arends.

The President met with Secretary of State William P.
Rogers.,

The President received a call from Senator Robert C. Byrd.
The call was not completed.

The President went to the Rose Garden and met with:
George Schluderberg, Pres,, Amer. Assoc. of Retired
Persons
Cecilia O'Neil, Pres.,Natl. Retired Teachers Assoc.
Mr. Brickfield, Director of Public Relations
Mr. Thomas, Executive Director

Mr, and Mrs. Cy Laughter and children
Mr. and Mrs. Charles W. Milhous and children

11 e FAUCONUENTY BOINTING NEFICF - 1369—(-332-068
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THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

' (See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JUNE 24, 1969
: TIME PAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - Washington, D. C. 11:30 amn TUESDAY
PHONE
TIME =Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY

In | oum Io | LD

11:30 12.:05 The President returuned to his office and met with the

Chairman of the CEA, Paul W. McCracken.

11:44 11:53 [P The President talked with his Assistant for NSA, Henary A.
Kissinger, ‘

12:05 12:18 | The President met with Ambassador John Eisenhower.

12:23 12:49 The President went to the Cabinet Room and met with:

H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
Emil Mosbacher, Chief of Protocol
Nicholas Ruwe, Assistant Chief of Protocol

12:42 12:50 The President returned to his office and met with Assistant
Chief of Protocol, Nicholas Ruwe.

12:52 The President went to his office in the Executive Office
Building.

12:55 | 12:56 |P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Dwight L.
Chapin.

3:02 | R The President received a call from Congressman Gerald

Ford. The call was not completed.

3:05 The President went to his office in the West Wing.

3:12 3:15 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler.

3:15 3:20 |R The President talked with Congressman Gerald Ford.

The President met with:

3:20 4:07 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant for NSA

3:20 4:07 Henry C. Lodge, Ambassador to Paris talks.

4:03 4:07 Bryce N. Harlow, Assistant for Congressional Relations].
4:12 5:45 The President attended a meeting of the Cabinet Committee

on Economic Policy in the Cabinet Room. For a list of
attendees, see APPENDIX "C",

4:54 4:57|P The President talked with Congressman Leslie C. Arends.

5:30 5:35]1 R The President talked with Congressman Leslie C. Arends.




THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - Washington, D. C.

DATE (Mo., ;)zy, Yr.)
JUNE 24, 1969

TIME DAY

5:45 pm TUESDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | ID |
The President returned to his office and met with:
5:45 6:05 H. R, Haldeman, Assistant
5:45 6:05 John D. Ehrlichman, Counsel
5:45 6:30 Donald Nixon, President's brother
6:05 6:07 P The President talked long distance with Fred Borsh in
Darien, Connecticut.
6:30 6:38 The President motored from the White House to the
Washington Navy Yard.
6:42 9:51 The President went boating on the '"Sequoia.' For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "D",
9:53 10:07 The President motored from the Washington Navy Yard to the
White House,
10:35 10:54 | P The President talked with his Assistant for Congressional
Relations, Bryce N. Harlow.
10:58 11:17 | P The President talked with Congressman Gerald Ford.




RICHARD NIXON PRESIDENTIAL LIBRARY
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APPENDIX "'B"
REPUBLICAN LEADERSHIP MEETING ,
( JUNE 24 - 8:30 a.m.

PARTICIPANTS

Executive
Richard Nixon, President
Spiro Agnew, Vice President
Charls E. Walker, Under Secretary of the Treasury .
James Smith, Special Asst. to the Secretary of the Treasury for Congressional
Relations

Seunate
Everett McK. Dirksen, Minority Leader
Hugh Scott, Minority Whip
Margaret Chase Smith, Chairman, Conference Committee
Milton Young, Secretary, Conference Committee
Gordon Allott, Chairman, Policy Committee
John G. Tower, Chairman, Campaign Committee
Johun Williams, Ranking Republican, Finance Committee

. House

. Gerald R. Ford, Minority Leader

( .Leslie C. Arends, Minority Whip

John B. Anderson, Chairman, Conference Committee
William C. Cramer, Vice Chairman, Conference Committee
Richard H. Poff, Secretary, Conference Committee

John J. Rhodes, Chairman, Policy Committee

H. Allea Smith, Ranking Minority Member, Rules Committee
Bob Wilson, Chairman, Congressional Campaign Committee
Robert Taft, Jr., Chairman, Committee on Research

John Byrnes, Ranking Republican, Ways and Means Committee

Republican National Committee
Rogers C. B. Morton, Chairman

Staff

_--—Bryce N. Harlow, Asst.
William E. Timmons, Deputy Asst. for Congressional Relations
Kenneth E. Belieu, Deputy Asst. for Congressional Relations
Herb Klein, Director of Communications for the Executive Branch
Ronald L. Ziegler, Press Secretary
Patrick J. Buchanan, Special Assistant



APPENDIX "C"

List of Attendees at Cabinet' Committee on
Economic Policy Meeting, June 24, 4 pP.m.
Cabinet Room

Spiro T. Agnew, Vice President

Murray Widenbaum, Assistant Secretary of Treasury for Economic Policy
Clifford M. Hardin, Secretary of Agriculture

George P. Shultz, Secretary of Labor

Maurice H. Stans, Secretary of Commerce

Robert P. Mayo, Director of the Bureau of the Budget

Hendrik S. Houthakker, Member of Council of Econ. Advisers
Paul W, McCracken, Chairman, Council of Econ. Advisers
Herbert Stein, Member, Council of Econ. Advisers

Arthur F. Burns, Counsellor

William L. Safire, Special Assistant )
Nathaniel Samuels, Deputy Under Secretary for Economic Affairs
Daniel P. Moynihan, Exec. Secretary, Council for Urban Affairs

William M. Martin, Chairman, Board of Governors of the Federal Reserve System



.

TUESDAY - JUNE 24, 1969

.
-
.

(¥4

)

The President.

The Vice President
Attorney General Mitchell
Chairman Rogers Morton
Secr.etary Finch

H.R. Haldeman

Bryce Harlow

John Ehrlichman

Harry Dent

APPENDIX "D

THE SEQUOIA
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PLAC: DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JUNE 25, 1969

AY

' TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - Washington, D. C. 7:57 A.M. WEDNESD
PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo Lf)_‘

7:57 The President went to the Red Room.

8:03 9:56 The President went to the Family Dining Room for a break-
fast with members of the Senate. For a list of those
present, see APPENDIX "A', '

8:38 R The President received a call from Senafor Everett M,
Dirksen. The call was not completed.

9:56 The President went to his office.

9:59 10:05| P The President talked with Senator Everett M. Dirksen.

10:05 10:50 The President met with his Assistant for NSA, Henry A.
Kissinger,

10:50 10:53 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler.

10:53 11:01 The President met with his Counsel, John D, Ehrlichman.

11:05 12:48 The President attended a meeting of the National Security
Council in the Cabinet Room. For a list of attendees, see
APPENDIX "B",

12:14 R The President received a call from Senator Everett M.
Dirksen. The call was not completed.

The President returned to his office and met with:

12:48 12:50 William P. Rogers, Secretary of State

12:49 1:41 H., R. Haldeman, Assistant

1:13 1:16 |R The President talked with Senator Everett M. Dirksen.

1:42 The President went to his office in the Executive Office
Building.

1:43 1:49 P The President talked with his Assistant for Congressional
Relations, Bryce N. Harlow.

3:00 R The President received a call from his Assistant for NSA,
Henry A. Kissinger. The call was not completed.

3:39 3:40P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Dwight L.
Chapin.

R S




i WANE HOUSE " "PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

N (See Travel Record for Travel Activity) ‘
PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JUNE 25, 1969
TIME 'DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - Washington, D. C. 3:41 PM WEDNESDAY]
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
3:41 3:48| P The President talked with his Counsel, John D. Ehrlichman.
3:49 3550 P The President talked with the First Lady.
3:51 3:521 P The President talked with his Assistant for NSA,Henry A.
Kissinger,
3:53 3:55 P The President talked with his Assistant, H, R, Haldeman.
4:43 R The President received a call from the Director of the OEO,
Donald Rumsfeld. The call was not completed.
6:04 | The President went to his office in.the West Wing.
6:07 6:14 The President motored from the White House to the

Longworth Building.

6:14 7:04 The President attended the "Gymnasium Dinner. In the
xafeteria of the Longworth Building.

7:04 7:10 The President motored from the Longworth Building to the
White House.

7:35 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Julia and David Eisenhower




rC

MEMORANDUM

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

BREAKFAST LIST - WEDNESDAY - JUNE 25, 1969

8:00 a. m.
The President

Senator Henry L. Bellmon -
Senator Bob Dole -
Senator Barry Goldwater -
Senator Edward Gurney  —
Senatof' Ted Stevens -
Senator Howard H. Baker, Jr. -
-Senator Clifford P. Hansen -
Senator George Murphy -~
Senator Paul Fannin -
Senator Wallace F. Bennett ~
Senator Carl T. Curtis -
Senator Peter H. Dominick —
Senator Roman L. Hruska ~—
Senator Len B. Jordan .
Senator Jack Miller -

Bryce Harlow
Ken Belieu
Herb Klein



APPENDIX "B

List of Invitees for NSC Meeting, Wednesday, June 25, 1969
at 11:00 a.m.

William B. Rogers, Secretary of State N

Melvin R. Laird, Secretary of Defense

Gen. George A. Lincoln, Director, Office of Emergency Preparedness
Elliot Richardson, Under Secretary of State |

David Packard, Deputy Secretary‘of Defense

John N. Mitchell, Attorney General

L)

General Robert E. Cushman, Jr., Acting Director of Central
Intelligence

General Earle G. Wheeler, Chairman, Joint Chiefs of Staff
Dr. Glenn T. Seaborg, Chairman, Atomic Energy -Commission
Gerard Smith, Director, Arms Control & Disarmament Agency

Lee Du Bridge, Director, Office of Science & Technology

Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant to the President

.. ! 1

Spurgeon Keeny, Arms Control & Disarmament Agency

Clinton B. Conger, CIA Chart man

Colonel Alexander Haig
Dr. Laurence E. Lynn

Helmut Sonnenfeldt

Philip J. Farley, Deputy As91stant Secretary of State for Pohtlco—
Military Affairs :




FREDIVENT KIVHARLY NIAUIYN O VAILT UVIAR
{See Teavel Recotd for Travel Activity)

FLACE DAY REGAN — DATE (Mo., 'Day. Yr.)

| . . . JUNE 26, 1969

TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - Washington, D. C. 8:15 AM THURSDAY
PHONE
TME ] R ACTIVITY
In Out "Lo I.E—I
8:15 i The President had breakfast.
8:34 The President went to his office,
8:520  9:40 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
9:420 10:40) The President met with his Assistant for NSA , Henry A.
Kissinger,
10:40 11:36 The President attended a meeting on International Monetary
ma.ttters in the Cabinet Room.( For a list of attendees,
see APPENDIX "A",
11:10 R The President received a long distance call from West
. Virginia State Senator Ray Peterson in Peoria, Ill1n01s
The call was not completed, e
11:36| 11:47 The President went to his office and met with:
Robert H. Finch, Secretary of HEW
John D. Ehrlichman, Counsel
7
11:47 The President went back to the Cabinet Room.,
12:25) 12:31 ‘ The President went to his office and met with his Assistant.
for NSA, Henry A, Kissinger.
12:31 12:36 The President received the Coast Guard Auxiliary's first
1969 Seal of Safety from the following persons.
Admiral Willard J. Smith, Comm. of the U.S. Coast
Rear Adm. J. J. McClelland, Chief of the Office of
Boating Safety, U.S., Coast Guard
Charles D. Baker, Deputy Under Secy. of Transpor-
tation
Natl, Commodore John B. Stone, U.S. Coast Guard
Ausiliary
Robert Burnside, Dir. of Small Craft Safety of the
American Red Cross
Paul Sarossy, Chief of the Ohio Division of Watercraft,
and Pres. of the Natl Assoc. of State Boating Law
Admiunistrators
12:36| 12:45 The President met with:
Leonard D. Heaton, Lt. Gen., Surgeon General
John D. Ehrlichman, Counsel
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PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - Washington, D. C.

DATE (o, Doy, 03
JUNE 26, 1969

TIME ' DAY
12:45 PM THURSDAY

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
'} R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out | Lo] 1D \ _
12:45 12:46] P The President talked with his Counsel, John D, Ehrlichman.
: ' !
12:51f 12:58] R " The President talked with his Personal Secretary, Rose
Mary Woods.
1:02 1:15 The President met with his Personal Secretary Rose Mary
Woods,
1:28{ 1:40 The President met with Secretary of HEW, Robert H. Finch.
2:40 3:12 The President met with Congressman, Samuel L. Devine.
3:13 P The President telephoned his Assistant for Congressional
Relations, Bryce N, Harlow. The call was not
completed,
3:13 3:25 The President met with Congressman, Donald H. Clausen,
3:30 3:40 The President met with:
' Congressman and Mrs., John N. Camp
Mrs, Dan Dillingham, daughter
Ted Dillingham, grandson
Andrea Dillingham, granddaughter
Peter Dillingham, grandson
Rick Camp, grandson
3:40 3:47 The President met with:
Donald E, Lukens, Congressman S
William Verity, Pres, ARMCO Steel Co.
Susan Muhlhauser, Tllinois Institute of Technology
Sam Tolch, University of Kansas
Frederick McConnell, Auburn University
Timothy Trapp, California State College at Long Beach|
3:48 3:59 The President met with his Press Secretary, Ronald L.
Ziegler,
3:59 4:15 The President met with Ambassador I. William Middendorf,
4:15 4:35 The President met with Ambassador John D. Lodge.
4:16 4:21 | P The President talked with his Assistant for Congressional
Relations, Bryce N. Harlow.
4:36 5:15 The President met with; Mark O. Hatfield, Senator
. John D, Ehrlichman, Counsel




IHE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
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PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE {Mo., Day, Yr.)

JUNE 26, 1969 -

TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - Washington, D, C. 4:39 PM THURSDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R==Received ACTIVITY
In | Om lo | LD | _ _ ,
4:39 4:40] R The President talked with his Assistant for NSA, Henry A.
' Kissinger.

5:18 5:22 P The President talked fong distance with Jack Flynn in New

York City. .
The President met with:

5:22 6:30 John Stennis, Senator

5:22 6:30 Richard Russell, Senator

5:25 6:30 Bryce N. Harlow, Assistant for Congressional

Relations :

5:;40 6:37 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant for NSA

6:39] 6:58 The President went to the swimming pool and met with
Dr. Kenneth Riland.

6:58 The President went to the Residence.

7:08 7:13 P The President talked long distance with C. G. Rebozo in
Florida. )

7:37 P The President telephoned his Counsel, John D. Ehrlichman.
The call was not completed. '

7:46 7:52| P The President talked with his Counsel, John D. Ehrlichman

7:55 P The President telephoned his Assistant for Congressional '
Relations, Bryce N. Harlow. The call was not completed.

8:01 8:14 | P The President talked with Congressman, Gerald Ford.

8:15 8221 P The President talked with his Assistant for Congressional
Relations, Bryce N. Harlow.

8:22| B8:M41l|P The President talked with Congressman, Page Belcher.

8:52 The President went to his office.

10:13 The President went to the Residence.



APPENDIX "A'Y

JUNE 26, 1969 - 10:30 a.m,.

Meeting - International Monetary Matters

David M. Kennedy, Secretary of the Treasury
Williamm P. Rogers, Secretary of State

William McChesney Martin, Chairman of the Board,
Federal Reserve System, :

Arthur F., Burns, Counsellor

Robert P, Mayo, Director - Bureau of the Budget

Henry A. Kissinger, Asst. for National Security Affairs

Paul W, McCracken, Chairman, Council on Economic Advisor
Paul A. Volker, Uner Sec. of Treasury for Monetary Affairs
Nathanial Samuels, Deputy Under Sec., for Economic Affairs

Bruce MacLaury
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PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JUNE 27, 1969
TIME DAY,
THE WHITE HOUSE - Washington, D. C. 8:05 A.M, FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD
8:05 The President had breakfast,
8:29 The President went to his office.

The President met with:

8:38 9:32 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
- 9:10 9:32 Bryce N. Harlow, Assistant for Congressmnal
Relations
9:15 9:25 Arthur F. Burns, Counsellor
9:16 9:19 | P The President talked with Senator George D. Aiken.
9:32 9:40 The President met with his Assistant for NSA,‘Henry A,
Kissinger,
9:40 | 10:03 ‘The President met with his Personal Secretary Rose Mary
Woods.
10:05 | 10:14 The President met with:

George W. Romney, Secretary of HUD

Billy Casper, Golfer

Mark Evans, Vice President, Metro Media

Ed Burner, Publicity Manager for Mr., Casper

10:27 | 10:34 The President went to the barber shop.
10:34 The President returned to his office.
10:34 P The President telephoned his Assistant for Congressional

Relations, Bryce N. Harlow. The call was not completed,
10:34 | 10:40 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.

10:40 | 10:51 The President flew via helicopter from the South Grounds.
to Andrews AFB. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "A",

11:02  } 12:22 The President flew via AF-1 from Andrews AFB to
Plattsburg AFB, New York. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "B",

12:34 | 1:16 The President flew via helicopter from Plattsburg AFB to the
helipad at the Robert Moses Power Authority, Messena,
New York. For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX A",

Darva of



e oo ' ' PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXUN'S DAILY DIAKY
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

JUNE 27, 1969
TIME DAY '
THE WHITE HOUSE - Washington, D, C. 1:20 PM FRIDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In | Ou Lo | 1D
1:20 1:22 The President motored from the Robert Moses Power

Authority to the Moses-Saunders Power Dam.

1:22 | 1:30 The President and Prime Minister Pierre E. Trudeau met
on the dam at the International Boundary marker.

1:30 1:42 The Presidential party motored from the dam to the
Eisenhower Lock.

1:42 2:17 The President participated in the ceremonies marking the
10th Anniversary of the St. Lawrence Seaway and Power

development. For a list of invited guests of honor on the
platform, see APPENDIX "C',

2:23 3:07 The President flew via helicopter from the Eisenhower Lock
helipad to the EXPO "67 helipad in Montreal, Canada. For
a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "'D".

3:13 3:20 The President party motored from the helipad to the HELENHE
DE CHAMPLAIN Restaurant.

3:46 3:55 The Presidential party went via '"ballade' (the official form
of transportation at EXPO '67) from the restaurant to the
Place de Nations Stadium.

3:55 4:44 The President participated in the ceremonies at the Place de
Nations Stadium. For a list of invited guests on the
platform, see APPENDIX "E",

3:55 R The President received a long distance call at the White Housp
from Mayor Paul Grady of Hattiesburg, Mississippi. The
call was not completed.

4:44 4:48 The Presidential party went from the Stadium to the EXPO
'67 helipad.

4:53 5:08 The President flew via helicopter from the EXPO '67 heli-
pad to the Montreal International Airport. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "D,

5:19 6:17 The President flew via AF-1 from Montreal International
Airport to Floyd Bennet AFB, New York, For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX "F'',

|
.S. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1369—0~332-066 Page ... of ._._ Page(s).

o meedemn,



T AVEnd il btV BAANSE BI1IAMr 90 P h w s ramma e ey me e o

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - Washington, D. C.

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JUNE 27, 1969

TIME DAY
6:26 PM FRIDAY

2 PHONE
i TIME P==Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
I Out Lo [ LD
6:26  6:33 The President flew via'helicopter from Floyd Bennet AFB to
' the Wall Street helipad in New York Clty
6:38 6:49 The President motored to 630 5th Avenue.
6:49 8:18 The President had a dental appomtment with Dr. William
Hudson. : :
8:18| 8:30 The President went to the Wall Street helipad.
8:35 8:56 The President flew via hehcopter to the Bedford Hills hehpad
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "D",
8:57 9:00 The President motored from the Bedford Hills helipad to

the residence of Hobart Lewis,

>

Page _.__ of —___ Page(s).
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ITEM REMOVED FROM THIS FOLDER
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FROM THIS FILE FOLDER. FOR A DESCRIPTION OF THE ITEM
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WITHDRAWAL RECORD IN THE FRONT OF THIS FILE FOLDER.
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APPENDIX "B"

(‘ PASSENGER MANIFEST '
FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

- MSN: 1089 - VC137C - 26000
AIR FORCE ONE o
ANDREWS AFB, WASH DC to PLATTSBURGH AFB, NY
27 JUNE 1969 - Depart: 1102 am - Arrive 1221 pm 1+19 515 SM

The President
Mrs. Nixon
Mr. David Eisenhower
Mrs. David Eisenhower
Secretary William P. Rogers
Mrs. William P. Rogers
Mrs. John A. Volpe
Senator Jacob K. Javits
Senator Charles E. Godell
. Congressman Cameron McEwen
Mrs. Cameron McEwen
. Mr. Henry A. Kissinger
13. Mr. John Whitaker .
- 14. Colonel-James D. Hughes . =
15. Ambassador A. Edgar Ritchie
- 16. Mrs. A. Edgar Ritchie
17. Ambassador Emil Mosbacher
18. Mrs. Emil Mosbacher
19. Mr. Dwight Chapin
20. Mr. Ronald L. Ziegler
21, Dr. Stanley H. Bear
22. Mr. Arthur L. Godfrey
23. Mr. David B. Grant
24. Mr. Dennis McCarthy
25. Mr. Harold G. Thomas
26. Mr. Armand V. Varenholt
27. Mr. A. O0'Connell
-28. Mr., Richard A. MCCann
29. Mr. Bruce S. Chapman
30. Mr. John E. Pforr _
31. Mr. Oliver T. Atkins
32. Sgt Jack Cliff
33. Doug Cornell - Press
34. Gene Risher - Press
35. John Rous - Press
36. Stanley Stearns - Press
37. G. Wryzinsky - Press
38, Bill Gill - Press
f» 39. L. Warren - Press

WO~V PN
*

N
N = O
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TN,
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DOCUMENT CONTROL SHEET

ITEM REMOVED FROM THIS FOLDER

A RESTRICTED DOCUMENT OR CASE FILE HAS BEEN REMOVED
FROM THIS FILE FOLDER. FOR A DESCRIPTION OF THE ITEM

REMOVED AND THE REASON FOR ITS REMOVAL, CONSULT
DOCUMENT ENTRY NUMBER 3 ON THE DOCUMENT
WITHDRAWAL RECORD IN THE FRONT OF THIS FILE FOLDER.
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REMOVED AND THE REASON FOR ITS REMOVAL, CONSULT
DOCUMENT ENTRY NUMBER 4 ON THE DOCUMENT
WITHDRAWAL RECORD IN THE FRONT OF THIS FILE FOLDER.
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APPENDIX "E"

THE SEATING AT PLACE DES NATIONS

( ON _PLATFORM

The Rt. Hon. P. E. Trudeau-
President Nixon

Mrs. Nixon

Mr. Eisenhower

Mrs. Eisenhower

The Hon. M. Sharp
Secretary Rogers

Mrs. Rogers

Secretary Volpe

Mrs. Volpe

The Hon. D, Jamieson

P

Mrs. D, Jamieson
Governor Rockefeller
Mrs. Rockefeller
Ontario Representative
The Hon. P. J. Beaudry
Mrs. Beaudry

Dr. Kissinger
Ambassador Mosbacher
Mrs. Mosbacher

Mayor J. Drapeau

] Mrs. J. Drapeau

Mayoxr Stewart

Mrs. Stewart
TN e ™ M/d



IN B
Amb, Linder
Mrs, Linder
Amb, Ritchie
Mrs. Ritchie
Senator Javits
Senator Goodell

Mr. N. Berlis



APPENDIX "F" -~

PASSENGER MANIFEST

FORNOFFICIAL USE ONLY

MSN: 1089 - VC137C - 26000

AIR FORCE ONE

MONTREAL, CANADA to NEW YORK NAS, NY

27 JUNE 1969 - Depart: 5:18 pm - Arrive 6:16 pm 0+58 360SM

1. The President

2. Mrs. Nixon

3. Mr. David Eisenhower

4. Mrs. David Eisenhower

5. Secretary William P. Rogers

6. Mrs. William P. Rogers

7. Secretary John A. Volpe

8. Mrs. John A. Volpe

9. Senator Jacob K. Javits

10. Senator Charles E. Godell
11. Governor Nelson Rockerfeller
12. Mrs. Nelson Rockerfeller
13. Mr. Henry A Kissinger

14. Mr. John Whitaker

15. Colonel James D. Hughes

16. Ambassador A. Edgar Ritchie
17. Mrs. A. Edgar Ritchie

18. Ambassador Emil Mosbacher
19. Mrs. Emil Mosbacher
.20. Mr. Dwight L. Chapin

21 Mr. Ronald L. Ziegler
22. Mr. Arthur L. Godfrey
23. Dr. Stanley H. Bear
24, Mr. David B. Grant
25. Mr. Dennis McCarthy
26. Mr. Harold G. Thomas
27. Mr. Armand V. Varenholt
28. Mr. A. 0'Connell

29. Mr. Richard A. McCann
30.. Mr. Bruce S. Chapman
31. Mr. John E. Pforr

32. YNCS William €uff

33. SDC Zosimo T. Monzon
34, Mr. William DeCourcy
35. Mr. Oliver T. Atkins
36. Sgt Jack Cliff

37. Mr. Stephen Bull

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
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PASSENGER MANTFEST
: FOR OFFICTAL USE ONLY

MONTREAL, CANADA to NEW YORK NAS, NY - Continued

38. Mr. Ronald Walker

39. Mr. Gregg Petersmeyer
40. Doug Cornell - Press
41, . Gene Risher - Press

42. John Rous - Press

43, Stanley Stearns - Press
44, G. Wryzinsky - Press
45, Bill Gill - Press

46. L. Warren - Press

FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY




‘ THE WHITE HOUSE |

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

‘DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)

___JUNE 28, 1969
TIME DAY

HOBART LEWIS RESIDENCE -~ NEW YORK CITY 12:04 AM SATURDAY
PHONE -
TIME P=Placed
==Received ACTIVITY
In Out Lo 1D \
12:04  12:09 P The President talked long distance with Secretar} of HEW,
P Robert H. Finch in Washington, D. C. :
9:35 9:36 The President went from the residence of Hobart {Lewis to
the Bedford Hills helipad.
i
9:37 10:02 The President flew via helicopter from the Bedford Hills
helipad to the Wall Street helipad. For a list of passenger
see APPENDIX "A",
10:05] 10:16 The President motored to the Waldorf Astoria Hotel,
10:25] 10:42 P The President talked long distance with his Assistant for
' Congressional Relations, Bryce N. Harlow.
At some time during the morning the President met with
his Assistant for NSA, Henry A. Kissinger.
1:16 1:20 P The President talked long distance with his daughter,
Patricia Nixon, at the White House.
2:04 2:07 P The President talked long distance to his Deputy Counsel,
Harry Dent, at the Whlte House.
2:45 2:55 The President motored from the Waldorf Astoria Hotel to
630 5th Avenue.
2:55 4:18 The President had a dental appointment with Dr' William -
Hudson.
3:57 3:59 P The President talked long distance with the First Lady at the
White House.
4:00 P The President telephoned long distance Ned Sullivan in Mt.
Kisco, New York. The call was not completed.
4:18 4:31 The President motored from 630 5th Avenue to the Wall
Street helipad.
4:33 4:42 The President flew via helicopter to Floyd Bennett AFB,.
For a list of passengers, see APPENDIX "A",
4:52 5:37 The President flew via AF-1 from Floyd Bennett AFB to
Andrews AFB. For a list of passengers, see
L APPENDIX "B".
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

{See Travel Record for Travel Activity) .
SR }

PLACE DAY BEGAN

i

HOBART LEWIS RESIDENCE - NEW YORK CITY

— DATE (Mo.,;Day, Yr.)
: JUNE 28, 1969

TIME . DAY,
5:43 PM SATURDAY

PHONE :
TIME e ACTIVITY
In Out Lo LD
©5:43 5:50 The President flew via helicopter from Andrews AFB to the
: South Grounds of the White House. For a list of
passengers, see APPENDIX ""C",
5:52 The President went to the Residence.
6:42 6:54 The President flew via helicopter from the South Grounds to
Dulles International Airport. For a list of passengers, see
APPENDIX "D".
The President and the First Lady saw their daughter,
Patricia off for London.
7:04 7:15 The President flew via helicopter from Dulles International
_ Airport to the South Grounds of the White House, For a
list of passengers, see APPENDIX "D'", . :
7:18 The President went to the Residence.
r 1:32 7:35 P The President talked long distance withiSecretary of HEW,
Robert H, Finch in Denver, Colorado. 7
7:35 P The President telephoned his Deputy Counsel, Harry Dent.
The call was not completed,
7:35 P The President telephoned his Counsel, John D. Ehrlichman.
The call was not completed,
7:40 7:41 ) P The President talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.
7:45 The President had dinner with:
The First Lady
Julia and David Eisenhower
8:01 8:04| P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
8:12 8:14 1 P The President talked with his Assistant, H, R.Haldeman.
8:17 P The President telephoned Attorney General John N, Mitchell.
The call was not completed.
8:18 8:19 | P The President talked with Chief Justice, Warren E. Burger.




THEWHITE HOUSE  PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JUNE 28, 1969 —

TIME DAY
8:30 PM SATURDAY

HOBART LEWIS RESIDENCE - NEW YORK CITY

PHONE
TIME P==Placed
R=Received . ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | LD ‘ -
8:30 10:43 The President went to the theater to see the movie "True
‘ Grit." Also present were:
The First Lady -
Julia and David Eisenhower
8:39 8:42[ R The President talked with Attorney Gene ral, John N. Mitchelll
10:52( 10:56| P The Presideint talked with his Assistant, H.R. Haldeman.




APPENDIX "A" .

HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST - JUNE 28, 1969 '

FROM: BEDFORD, N.Y.

President Nixon

Lt. Col Vernon C. Coffey,Jr.
Dr. Stanley Bear

A, Godfrey

D. Grant

FROM: WALL ST. PIER, N.Y.

President Nixon

Dwight L. Chapin

Lt. Col. Vernon C. Corfey, Jr.
Dr. Stanley Bear

Ronald L. Ziegler

D. Grant

A. Godfrey

TO: WALL ST. PIER, NEW YORK

TO: NAS(Floyd Bennett AFB)NEW YORK
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APPENDIX ''B"

AIR FORCE ONE PASSENGER MANIFEST - JUNE 28, 1969

FROM: NEW YORK NAS, N.Y,.

The President

Dwight L. Chapin
Ronald L. Ziegler

Dr., Stanley H, Baer
Bruce Whelihan
Sozimo Monzan
Arthur Godfrey

David Grant

Armand Varenholt

A. O'Connell

Richard McCann
Bruce Chapman

John Pforr

Oliver T. Atkins

Doug Cornell - Press
Helen Thomas - Press
John Rous. -Press
Stanley Stearns - Press
Barbra Furlow - Press
Dan Rather - Press
Van Riper

TO: ANDREWS AFB, WASH, ,D.C.




APPENDIX "C"

( HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST - JUNE 28, 1969

FROM: ANDREWS AFB TO: SOUTH GROUNDS, WHITE HOUSE

President Nixon

Dwight L. Chapin

Lt. Col Vernon C. Coffey Jr.
Dr. Stanley Bear

Ronald L. Ziegler

D. Grant

A. Godfrey
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APPENDIX "D

HELICOPTER PASSENGER MANIFEST - JUNE 28, 1969

FROM: WHITE HOUSE TO: DULLES AIRPORT

President Nixon
The First Lady
Patricia Nixon :
Lt. Col. Vernon C. Coffey, Jr.
Dr. Stanley Bear

Mr. Ronald L. Ziegler
Dwight L. Chapin
A, Godfrey
R. Melchiori

FROM: DULLES AIRPORT TO: WHITE HOUSE

- President Nixon

The First Lady

Lt. Col Vernon C. Coffey Jr.
Dr. Stanley Bear

Dwight Chapin

Ronald L. Ziegler

A. Godfrey

J. Carroll

J. Henderson

D. Harrington



| THE WHITE HOUSE
A .

e

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY UIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., ‘Day, Yr.)

JUNE 29, 1969

: TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - Washington, D. C. ' | 9:50 AM ISUNDAY
PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R—=Rectived ACTIVITY
In Out Lo | 1D \
9:50 The President had breakfast. \
10:18{ 10:19| R The President talked with his Assistant, H, R. Haldeman.
The President met with;
10:40 Chief Justice and Mrs. Warren E, Burger. |
10:43 Dr. Louis Finkelstein
11:00 The President went to the East Room accompanied by Dr.
Louis Finkelstein,
11:00| 12:40 The President attended the Worship Service in the East
Room. A coffee hour was held afterwards. For a list
of attendees, see APPENDIX "A'",
12:40 The President and the First Lady went to the second floor,
1:06f 1:22 | P The President talked with his Assistant for NSA, Henry A
Kissinger,
1:24 P The President telephoned his Counsel, John D. Ehrlichman.,
The call was not completed,
1:30 R The President received a call from his Counsel, John D.
Ehrlichman. The call was not completed.
1:35 The President had lunch with:
The First Lady
Julia and David Eisenhower
1:58 2:03| R The President talked with his Deptity Counsel, Harry Dent.
3:40 P The President telephoned his Gounsel John D. Ehrlichman,
The call was not completed,
4:25 v p The President telephoned long distance to Ned Sullivan in
Mt, Kisco, New York. The call was not completed,
4:47 4:50 P The President talked long distance with Ned Sullivan in
Mt. Kisco, New York. '
5:23 6:01 | P The President talked with his Assistant for Congressional
Relations, Bryce N.Harlow,




¢

1L YWHILE RUUDLE

PRESIDENT RIVHARD NIAVIN'D DAILT biana
(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., .Day, Yr.)

JUNE 27, 1969

TIME DAY
THE WHITE HOUSE - Washington, D, C. ‘ ‘ | 6:30 PM SUNDAY
PHONE ' '
TME R ACTIVITY

In Out Lo LD

6:3 1 P The President telephoned Mrs. George Romney. The call
was not completed. '

7:38 The President and the First Lady had dinner.

8:37 8:52 P The Pre51dent talked long distance with Reverend B111y
Graham in Montreat, North Carolina.

8:52) 8:553| P The President talked with Mrs. George Romney.

9:04 9:09 P The President talked long distance to hlS Assistant, Peter
Flanigan in New York,

9:16 9:24| P The President talked with Attorney General, John N. Mitchel

9:27 9:29] R The President talked with his Assistant far Congressmnal
Relations, Bryce N. Harlow.

9:29 P At the President's request a call was placed to the Sports
Desk of the Washington Evening Star Newspaper.
David Eisenhower then talked with Dick/Slay at the Sports
Desk.

9:30 The President went to his office.

9:45 The President went to the Residence.

~.o ~8 - Danafe)
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THE‘.AWHl»TE HOUSE | : E,L{— _
| WASHIN?TON | ‘ \ <€M@
o o June 24, 1969. ' K » ~
MEMORANDUM ' S
FOR:  MAJOR LANIER
FRO M:‘ | SUSIE LALLATHIN
RE: C'ho.ir members si"nging at church, ‘Sup‘dq_y,‘g_gge 23‘«*.:.—.‘..—»

arriving Southwest Gate, about 10; 0&=arm—{Whife House
cars are picking them up at 9:45) *

\:){wm Scheffle 4 l’ﬁctor— Ge_offrﬁy Simon’

‘George Scheffle : AR becklinen lecr welh. DC
VP(kizabeth Scheffle : A .
\/\:;ayne'Grupe , :

ave Blakemore
\;?ynis Blakemore-
ncy Warnke
erry Warnke
;gthy Blkmann
V{enneth Taglaver
Ielene Taglaver

harles White

RalphBanbow .

y’ﬁ'lliam Otto /60_\1\5_ HENK®
lﬁ kie Laesch

Vp/ceggy Bochniak

Organist--Sgt. Basta Southoowt-ex-Northwest gate “\T‘S.E&%\COV . \/‘
: . . (Y\g-. \—\Q_t-\oQ:r‘\T Af.xm\\\'bl\

" Dr. Louis Finkel stein 10:40 a.m. SW gate

ce: Sgt. Manthos

6-25-69. | A T.;T,q /
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© WORSHIP SERVICE AT Td#m WAITE HOUSE '
- Sunday, June 29, 1969
at eleven o'clock

- v CHOIR - (17)/
The HeSiyﬂrs. Nixon - | = /
KENNEDY, Secretary of the Treasury &

LAIRD, %:,S@cretary of Defense & Mrs. /

STANS, cretary of Commerce & Mrs. ’ .
SHULTZ, ~Tpf Secretary of Labor.....................
ROMNEY, Tz&c( Secretary of HUD & g7 7w+ :

BOBLETTMr;?cart ‘ N o
_VBOBLETTMJ_S foy -

VOLPE, ’ d}z?y of Transportation & M +I2;/
’_: ;'_BIIBN_S)HO s N;/\Arthur Foccooo.ooovocooooooooooo + l"/
) IMYO Ho &I&I‘\ Ro rt P.......‘....'............' + l
RLIMSFEEJD H & nald.........v.vv.............. + 3‘0
ERE ADMﬁ,RMMr 4 A Ross
Ad el warran. : ‘ - A
3 ATEXANDER; Mrs.?és H.: e C':‘.‘_‘.:‘_f:.-f':ff‘f_-". Tese FR " 5
ALLEN, M &ML» Eugene '_, N |
__ . ABRINGION, vh/ £, HOVATG+senoososonsonnsen '+\3/ .
- e . BEES, ST SR S .
: :,1 ayrn G BENES M. ? . |
g,}‘:\z ;E -’EENES MlSS I'y Ann )
B 4 ¥ I1BOBLETT, Medfer Hoverd Allen 0 01

Lo BONDI, Mr. }h/ ' ;/— SRR
ydallle Loae s il g . 7
 Fegey T BOOKBINDER, Mr. & Mrs. Hyman _ R
! . '? \‘ A »
Crzonis: BREGER,™ Miss N Novilwest zatc W s TesTe

3 - Dy,

N

- . -BROTZMAN, 5?

1o BRODY;. M

BROOMFIELD,

,BBOOMETLL_Q,__.e

&m?ert.on.n....ttt........o.
&NAI’ ‘Jlllla-ul So......tt.....!!c.
Donald Gooo't...tooo-o.on.....-i._jn

~ BROWN,. Mr / Charles - ’ .

—y

/ ..,jg' ’é‘//‘l

7+ X

BOLOW, Miks Kayhs | T Ty w R
‘ W,J@/& Mr%Herbert..'...'.....‘............ e ‘
__I_S,USH»«RE‘.{ N@/G\,orge + 5\/
e, Reﬁj:b’s; \*TEQQ‘NT._ . ,_.—_T:T.".*.'.'._ " -_; e r el
<.
' CARTER, H.E}/The Amp. of Guyana & La}i arter - T T
’ CASSELS, }\rr. & F‘!s/ Louis :
- -~ -CHAMBERLATN, 334 MA. Charles E, ~- ==~  —oeeooeoesto oo
CHOTINER, 4. Murray B

N


http:P.�.���....�����������

CLAWSON Bl»p/&I£/l +2¢

CRAMER Re I’[‘r‘ 7111iam Civeeeescnsoannsseaseaee + 3
CUMMINGS, Mrs ea

CUNNINGHAM, Ca t & Mrs. rry'

'_ -DUNN, Comman er Jerome R...........;........ +
EDWARDS, Md}iz{{hnard | :

ELY, Judpe”& Mrd? Nat

ELY, Misg/fobin A.

General & Mrs. 2413 Teeeneeeasasennnn +2/
FINKELSTEIN 1/ & Mr\s/ Louis |

FINN, My/ & Mrs. David S /
FISH, Rep,/ i1ton, TEaenereeneeeeeeissnsaensees + b

Ha, \
ﬂz‘ewﬂiﬂiﬁ."'.......................' +l/

FRETZ,'N;./A;. A )
'FUI'LER ‘(ﬁ& S. Gilberb"OOO"....t............... +/

GARMENT, Ho Ieonard e e

FULLER, s. Lynn '
GAI;ANTI’.\I A%&I’trs. Ig%:f...o’..-.ooc-o-. +l‘/ S

G[]R:NEY Seno Edward J..oo.o.oo...t-..oo....ooooo..- +1

GAVIN, \v{ L{ Roberl: L.
GRASSO, Mr. & Mryuls
Lo e ,/ - .-

GREEN, Hof, & Mrs. Marshall ,
LYRREY, Sen. & M, Edward J. /
H-ARPER’ Mrs. ar..n.................;............... + J

BENDERSON My & Mrd Dav1d / 74
‘//f)/\/ e 7 ¢ /c /IGJS- =) €inte Fllise éd/,uaf X <

HOS ﬁe L & Cr 1gi..'.............'........ N -
,ﬁe%'z Deind M, = L “agpedsall 7 9{4/ ]

JSRAFL, Mr rry H.
W

"JACKSON Sen. Hen:r'y

JOHNSON, Mi»./ . Jpmes E.

JORDAN, MI\. & MI‘ Frank J

_ JORDAN, Seh & M Len B. / . N

' /gz/znﬁvc,/ LocAd 2N rs Bodasstins _,4 s/ /'743/,7
KARITAS, Mr. & hrs. Joaeph .

KILPATRIC/ & M James J., Jr.
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[THE WHITE HOUSE PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY
] {Sec Travel Record for Travel Activity) . °
PLACE DAY BEGAN ' DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)
JUNE 30, 1969 -
. TIME ‘DAY :
THE WHITE HOUSE - Washington, D. C. 7:55 AM MONDAY
PHONE C
TIME —Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out lo| LD
7:55 9:52 The President hosted a Congressional Breakfast in the
‘ State Dining Room, For'a 1,i5t of attendees, see
APPENDIX "A'",
9:55 The President went to his office.
| The President met with:
9:57 10:52 H. R. Haldeman, Assistant
10:10 11:49 John C, Whitaker, Secretary to the Cabinet
10:10 11:49 Dwight I.. Chapin, Special Assistant
10:20 11:49 Henry A. Kissinger, Assistant for NSA
11:12 1n:17 | P The President talked with Congressman Gerald Ford.
11:50 12:15 The President met with:
Carl Curtis, Senator
Bryce N. Harlow, Assistant for Congressional
Relations.
# 12:18 12 37 The President met with:
Henry Kearns, Export-Import Bank
Peter Flanigan, Assistant
12:45 1:35 The President met with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
1:05 1:07 | P The President talked with Congressman Leslie C. Arends.
1:10 1:17 { R The President talked with his Counsel, John D. Ehrlichman.
1:44 The President went to his office in the EQOB.
1:45 1:48 | P The President talked with the First Lady.
2:23 2:24| R The President talked with the First Lady.
3:24 326 P The President talked with his Assistant, H, R, Haldeman.
3:35 4:00 The President met with:
Peter Flanigan, Assistant
D. Patrick Moynihan, Assistant for Urban Affairs
Story Zartman, Small Business Administration.
4:01 4:02] R The President talked with his Special Assistant, Dwight L.
Chapin.




"HE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXON'S DAILY DIARY

(See Travel Record for Travel Activity)

'LACE DAY BEGAN

DATE (Mo., Day, Yr.)’

JUNE 30, 1969

TIME DAY
4:03 PMIMONDAY

THE WHITE HOUSE - Washington, D. C.

PHONE
TIME P=Placed
R—Received ACTIVITY
la Out Lo 1D
; 4
4:03 4:05| P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. H‘laldeman.
4:40 4:41| P ' The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
4:49 The President attended the Bureau of the Budget 4eremony
in the Indian Treaty Room of the EOB. : |
4:57 The President went to his office in the West Wing.
5:01 5:021 P The President talked with his Assistant, H. R. Haldeman.
5:05 6:35 The President met with:
Charles M., Mathias, Senator
Charles H. Percy, Senator
James B. Pearson, Senator
Richard S. Schiweiker, Senator
Marlow W. Cook, Senator
Bryce N. Harlow, Assistant for Congressional
Relations.
6:15 R The President received a call from Secretary of State,
William P. Rogers.
6:42 6:43| R The President talked with his Assistant for Congressional
Relations, Bryce N, Harlow.
6:45 6:48( P The President talked with his Deputy Assistant for Congres-
sional Relations, William E. Timmons. -
6:48 6:54| P The President talked with Secretary of State, William P.
Rogers.
6:58 6:59| P The President talked with Congressman, Samuel L. Devine.
7:00 P The President telephoned Congressman Leslie C. Areunds.
' The call was not completed,
7:017 7:021 R The President talked with his Special Assistant, Dwight
1., Chapin.
7:01 P The Presideunt telephoned Congressman Durwood G. Hall,
The call was not completed.
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THE WHITE HOUSE

PRESIDENT RICHARD NIXUN'S DAILY DIARY

{Sce Travel Record for Travel Activity)

PLACE DAY BEGAN

THE WHITE HOUSE - Washmgton, D. C.

DATE (Mo., By, Yr.)

JUNE 30, 1969

TIME DAY
7:02 PM IMONDAY

PHONE \
TIME P=Placed
R=Received ACTIVITY
In Out lo| LD ‘
’ i
7:02 7:03] R The President talked with Congressman Leslie C! Arends.
7:06 7:07| R ' The President talked with Congressman, Durwood G, Hall,
7:08 P . The President telephoned Congressman, Gerald l'}rrd. ‘The
call was not completed. '
7:10 P The President telephoned Congressman Rogers C. B.
Morton. The call was not completed.
7:14 P The President telephoned Congressman John W. Byrnes.
The call was not completed. '
7:14 715 | P The President talked with his Special Assistant, Dwight L.
Chapip'.
7:23 7:26| R The President talked with Congressman Rogers C. B,
Morton. '
7:26 7:29 P The President talked long distance with Congressman, John
W. Byrnes in Wisconsin.
7:30 7:33] R The President talked with Congressman, Gerald Ford.
7:33 P The President telephoned Congressman Johan W, McCormack
The call was not completed,
7:35 7:40 The President met with Assistant for NSA, Henry A.
Kissinger.
7:50 11:35 The President and the First L.ady entertained the Apollo 10
Astronauts and wives. For further details and a list of
other guests, see APPENDIX "B",
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APPENDIX "A"

. BREAKFAST, MONDAY, JUNE 30 at 8:00 a.m.

The President

S

%

@\

- John Wydler, N. Y.

H

y Ford, Mich.

Arends, Ill.

rs Morton, Md.
Devine, Ohio

$ade Deloher, Okla.’

ohn Myers, Ind.

5

N

Hutchinson, Mich. I
larénce Miller, Ohio ”’ﬁrqf.
1—4‘
CEf’eton King, N. Y.

B W L. ' O

Jd hn Buchanan, Ala.

Bl Dickinson, Ala.’
Lgn'Frey, Fla. ° '

J9Hﬁ Duncan, Tenn.

Ba ry Goldwater, Jr., Callf.
TOm Meskill, Conn.

Qhalmers Wylle, Ohio

" Don Clancy, Ohio*

STATFF:

Klb«urg Senvt To: E

B e L e

* Arr1V1ng after 8:30 a.m.

, A B4 B1 (G-3 | 058 Bem Newzoamd

3

ng/ rice, Tex.
B1; Roth, Del.

H9s Adair, Ind.
ap y:, Camp, Okli;//ﬂq////
n Kyl, Iowa

eﬁ Edwards, Ala. :
Del Clawson, Calif.

Jip( Collins, Tex.
Jl y Quillen, Tenn.
Dl Roudebush, Ind.

Bd Foreman, N. M.

B jcéfHarlow
Bill Timmons.

for breakfast
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APPENDIX "B"

DINNER HONORING THE APOLI.O 10 ASTRONAUTS
THE WHITE HOUSE

MONDAY, JUNE 30, 1969

The President:

At 7:45 p.m. you and the First L.ady will be escorted from the Family
Quarters of the Residence to the North Portico Entrance to greet your
honored guests. Colonel and Mrs. (Faye} Thomas P. Stafford USAF,
Commander and Mrs, (Barbara) John W, Young USN, and Commander
and Mrs. (Barbara) Eugene A, Cernan USN will arrive by car. You
and your guests will then be escorted to the Red Room where you will
be joined by the Vice President and Mrs. Agnew and Mr. and Mrs.
David Eisenhower,

NOTE: There will be a photo opportunity of you greet-‘
ing your guests as they arrive.

Your other dinner guests, numbering about 25, will have been served
drinks in the Blue Room. A guest list is attached. The dress is black
tie with long dresses for the ladies.

The Vice President and Mrs. Agnew and Mr. and Mrs. David Eisen-
hower will enter the Blue Room first, and then at about 8:10 p.m. you
and Mrs. Nixon, followed by the Staffords, the Youngs, and the Cernans,
will be announced and will enter the Blue Room where you will form a
receiving line before the pre-positioned Colors at the South End of the
room. You and Mrs. Nixon will be closest to the Green Room, with

the Staffords, the Youngs, and the Cernans to your left. Your guests
will be presented to.. you by a Social Aide. After they have passed
through the receiving line, they will move to the Red Room and on to
their places in the State Dining Room.

When you have greeted the last of your guests, you and Mrs. Nixon and
your honored guests will be escorted out of the Blue Room, into the
Grand Hall, and to your places at the head of the horseshoe-shaped table
in the State Dining Room,



———

Page Two
Dinner for the Astronauts
Monday, June 30, 1969

As the dinner draws to a close, you will make brief remarks which
will be recorded by the White House Communications Agency for inclu-
sion in the Presidential Archives.

NOTE: Suggested remarks are attached, There will be
no press coverage, but a transcript of your remarks
will be released to the press.

Following the conclusion of your remarks, the Astronauts will present
you and the Vice President with lunar globes and the Presidential and
Vice Presidential flags which they carried with them on their mission.

After dinner, coffee, liquers, and cigars will be served in the Blue Room.,
At approximately 10:10 p. m., you and your guests will be escorted to the
East Room. You will then introduce the entertainment which is music

by pianist Henry Mancini.

BIOGRAPHICAL NOTE:

Henry Mancini was born in Cleveland and studied at the Juilliard
Institute of Music., After playing with the Tex Beneke Orchestra
for two years, he joined the composing staff at Universal Pictures
in Hollywood. He has done the scores for many motion pictures
including The Glenn Miller Story, The Benny Goodman Story, The
Days of Wine and Roses, and Breakfast at Tiffany's, and has won
three Academy Awards and eleven Grammy Awards.

SPECIAL NOTE: One of the numbers that Mr, Mancini will play is the
love theme from Romeo and Juliet. As of this date, it is the best-selling
record in the United States and has just passed the million mark in sales.

At the conclusion of the entertainment, you will go forward and congra-
tulate Mr. Mancini. A White House photographer will be available for
pictures. You and Mrs. Nixon will then escort your honored guests to
the North Portico and wish them good night. After their departure, you
and Mrs. Nixon will be escorted to the Family Quarters. Mixed drinks
will be served to your guests in the Grand Hall,



DINNER AT THE WHITE HOUSE - Al have SW gate cds
Monday, June 30, 1969 . -, XL,
-~ at 8:00 ofclock - B

' The President & Mrs. Nixon

;/ /
CERNAN, Commander & Mrs. Eugene A.

GILRUTH, T. & M»sT Robert R.

STAFFORD, Colonel & MrsT Thomas P.

- YOUNG, Corr/nder & Mr§. John W. | »
SW gate _ ' :
AGNEW, The x@dent & Ms/ i

ANDERSON, Se*@ & Mrs. Clinton P.

B[Aé(‘éSganator Howard H., Jr.

CAMERON, Mi’a’M{rtha . -~ NO CARD -will be w/Rep. Fulton
DOMINICK, Sefm. S
EISENHOWER, Nmrg%wid |

FULTON Re ames G.

Co /2 %&M C <L 7Tt ;/2;/,;,40/

GRIFFIN, S Robert P,

LONG, senéfer/usseu B. - |
MANGINI, Mry - I o |
MCCLELLA\T SenM 1. o
"McGEE, S }méle w. '
Mi‘LI_.E/R,-l:ep. George P._~ _ R . :

PAINE, Hmﬂas 0. . |
_cin'm.r QQ;AA’:J' Ehacn | Lo T
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